
CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
June 14,2023

6:30 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

6:00 P.M.

6:30 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

Beakman:
061423.1

Approve Common Council minutes of
May 31 ,2023

Congratulate employees for years of serviceBeakman:
061423.2

XXXX:
061423.3

XXXX:
061423.4

XXXX:
061423.5

XXXX:
061423.6

XXXX:
061423.7

XXXX:
061423.8

Beakman:
061423.9

XXXX:
061423.10

God's Voice Ministries event in Altro Park
8t12t2023

Authorize Purchases from Water Fund

NYSLRS Annual Reporting
(NY State and Local Retirement System)

Call for 2nd Public Hearing for the open
M icroenterprise program

Call for 2nd Public Hearing for the
open CARES Act program

Labor Standards Officer for CARES
Act program

lncreased Police Presence to ensure the
wellbeing of City residents and visitors

WITHDRAWN

Parks Fund Authorization to purchase banner
for the Fence at Outwater Park

Beakman:
061423.11

Beakman:
061423.12

ADJOURNMENT Adjourn meeting to June 28,2023.



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

June 14,2023
6:30 P.M.

Mayor Michelle M. Roman called the meeting to order

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call:
Aldermen Beakman, Devine, Fogle, Swanson-Gellerson, Kantor, and Lupo

INVOCATION

MAYOR'S UPDATE

RECESS
Recess for public input.

061423.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Beakman, seconded by Alderman _, the
minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 31st,2023 are hereby approved as printed in the
Journal of Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR
Appointments:

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

Referred to Committee of the Whole



Notice of Claim:
61512023 Mark Danna,145 Autumnvale Drive, Lockport.

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

Notice of Gomplaint:
513012023 16 Alabama Place - tree
61112023 19 Cave Street - tree

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

061423.2
By Alderman Beakman:

Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend
congratulations and appreciation to the following City employees for their years of
dedicated service to the City of Lockport:

Emplovee Years of Seruice
Joshua T. Fiegl 20
Andrew J. George 5
Mark A. Cocco 5
Willfrederick Volmy 5

Title
Electrician
Water Treatment Operator
Senior Water/Sewer Maintenance Worker
Senior Water/Sewer Maintenance Worker

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

061423.3
By Alderman

Resolved that pursuant to their request, God's Voice Ministries Church is
hereby granted permission to hold a community outreach event, "Community in Unity"
for the third year, in Altro Park on Willow Street, with use of the pavilion, to be held on
August 12,2023, from 12 p.m.until 6 p.m., and be it further

Resolved that permission is additionally granted to have music, games and food
trucks. Said permission is subject to the Church filing a certificate of insurance with the
City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured prior to the event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted.Ayes_

061423.4
By Alderman



Whereas the City of Lockport's Water Filtration department has requested that
the City pursue expanded maintenance provisions to improve (1) turbidity meter
systems, (2) generator belts, and (3) river intake precaution measures; and

Whereas the Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator has compiled quotes for
said services, with the turbidity costs contained in NY State Contract #PC67243 and the
remaining items falling under the existing procurement guidelines; now there fore be it

Resolved that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby authorizes
$26,189.93 to be used in funding from the H204 capital project (FX lnfrastructure
lmprovements) for Hatch, Pen Power Systems, and Pharos Marine Automatic Power.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

061423.5
By Alderman

Whereas Title 315.4 of the New York Compilation of Codes, Rules and
Regulations, entitled Regulations on Reporting for Elected or Appointed Officials
requires the reporting of time for certain elected or appointed officials participating in the
New York State Retirement System, and

Whereas Title 315.4 required that the Common Council establish by resolution a
standard work day for each Elected or Appointed official serving the City of Lockport,
and

Whereas elected or appointed offices must prepare and file a time record for the
first 180 days of taking office which is good for a period of eight years, and

Whereas section 315.3 of Chapter Vl, Title 2 of the New York Code of Rules and
Regulations require the Common Council establish by resolution a standard work day
for each elective or appointed official, and

Whereas none of the participants listed below are in Tier 1, and
Whereas all of the participants below have submitted their respective Record of

Activities to the City Clerk.
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport, a municipal corporation

located at One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York 14094 hereby establishes the following
standard workdays for these titles for the calendar year of 2023 and will report the
officials to the New York State and Local Retirement System based on their record of
activities:

Name TermstdTitle

Deputy
Corporation
Counsel

Work Dav

7 Jason Cafarella 11112023-xlxlxxxx

Record
Activity
Results
11.97
1213112023

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_



061423.6
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to discuss the
implementation of the City of Lockport Microenterprise Program that received Community
Development Block Grant ("CDBG") funding from the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (the "OCR"), and

Whereas the Lockport Common Council is required to hold a public hearing to
consider citizen comments regarding implementation of the program, be it

Resolved that a public hearing be held on June 28,2023, at 6:30 p.m. at City
Hall, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York, before the City of Lockport Common
Council, whereat all interested parties shall be heard regarding the CDBG program,. and
be if further

Resolved that at least eight (8) days' notice of such hearing shall be given by the
City Clerk by the due posting thereof on the City's website and by publishing such
notice at least once in the official newspaper of the City.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

061423.7
By Alderman:

Whereas The City of Lockport received Community Development Block (CDBG)
funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (Project No.
663CVPF24-21) to implement the City of Lockport CARES Business Restoration Fund
(the "Program") and to provide public facilities funding to assist The Dale Association,
Inc. (the "Public Facilities Project"), and

Whereas the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to discuss the
implementation of the Program and the Public Facilities Project, and

Whereas the Lockport Common Council is required to hold a public hearing to
consider citizen comments regarding implementation of the Program and the Public
Facilities Project, be it

Resolved that a public hearing be held on June 28,2023, at 6:30 p.m. at City
Hall, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York, before the City of Lockport Common
Council, whereat all interested parties shall be heard regarding the Program and the
Public Facilities Project, and be if further

Resolved that at least eight (8) days' notice of such hearing shall be given by the
City Clerk by the due posting thereof on the City's website and by publishing such
notice at least once in the official newspaper of the City.

Seconded by Alderman

061423.8
By Alderman

and adopted. Ayes_



Whereas the City of Lockport received Community Development Block (CDBG)
funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (Project No.
663CVPF24-21) to provide public facilities funding to assist The Dale Association, lnc.
(the "Public Facilities Project"), and

Whereas the City of Lockport entered into a Grant Agreement with the Greater
Lockpott Development Corporation ("GLDC') which provides for implementation of the
CDBG funding and the Public Facilities Project by GLDC, and

Whereas the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to designate a Labor
Standards Officer to oversee the labor portion of the implementation of the Public
Facilities Project, and

Resolved that Heather Peck, President and CEO of the GLDC, is hereby
appointed and designated as the Labor Standards Officer for the Public Facilities
Project.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

061423.9
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to ensuring the safety and well-being
of its residents and visitors; and

Whereas there has been an observed increase in speeding, failure to comply
with stop signs and red lights, and the unauthorized use of off-road vehicles within the
city limits; and

Whereas it is imperative to take immediate action to address these traffic-related
concerns and promote a safer environment for all community members;

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of Lockport that the Lockport
Police Department (LPD) shall assign additional officers to strategic locations, including
high-traffic areas, intersections prone to violations, and areas identified as hotspots for
off-road vehicle activities to better enforce traffic laws, issue citations, and educate the
public on the importance of adhering to traffic regulations; and

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the LPD is encouraged to collaborate with
other relevant city departments, such as Public Works and Engineering, to identify and
implement traffic-calming measures where appropriate, such as speed bumps and
signage; and

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the FY 2023 General Fund operating budget
is amended as follows:

Expenditures
Decrease

4.1900.54775
lncrease

A.3120.51100

Contingency

Overtime

$20,000

$20,000

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_



061423.10 WITHDRAWN

061423.11
By Alderman Beakman

Whereas Resolution 040721.8 established a Park Revitalization Program (H206)
in the Capital Budget; and

Whereas the City has compiled three quotes for the design and printing of a
banner for the fence at the Outwater Park baseball field and has recommended to move
forurard with the lowest bidder; now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves of the
Mayor to enter into a contract, with Signworks Sportswear for a total of $6,485.55 and
utilize funds in the H206 capital project.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

061423.12 ADJOURNMENT

At P.M. Alderman Beakman moved the Common Council be adjourned
until 6:30 P.M., Wednesday, June 28,2023.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons narned
in this payroll are employed sobly in and have
actually perbnned the duties of positinns and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Ranse *,#rt;::,:,r/,i3

Batch Total

Female Employees in Pay Batch 53
Hours Description

207A Disability - 207A Disability
BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Eamed @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used

COVID - CORONA VIRUS HOUR

EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA. FISA
FMIN - FMI-A Leave without Pay

HOL - Holiday
LONG - Longevity Payment
MILI - MilitaryTime
OOT - Out ofTlde
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
PRSE - Personal Eamed
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part Time
RETRO - Retroactive Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL FT - Salary PartTime
SCKE - Sick Eamed
SCKU - Sick Used
STIP - Stipend
VACU - Vacation Used
Total 17,555.6250 9535,528.43

Hours Gross

0te ending

Withholdings and Deductions
Gross

Imputed Income
Federal

RCA
Medicare

New York State
457 o/o Deduction

457 flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTM
AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTA(
ALLSTATE PRETM
Child Support
Child Support - Maine
COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

FSA PRFTM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
L&M UFE
NEW YORK UFE
Pearl Insurance through CSEA

RET ERS LOANS

RET PF ARRFJRS
RET PF SEC 414H ARREARS

Retire ERSTier6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS ller 6 <=$41000
Retire ERS Tier g <=94t000 OT
Retire ERS'fier 6 <=$55,000
Retire ERS Tier g <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$75000
Retire PFRS a= 955,000
Retire PFRSTiey g q= 9100,000
Retire PFPSTie; g <= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=
Retire PFRSTieI g <=945,000

Gross Base Benefits

59,901.15
32,7t9.7L
7,652.21

25,168.65
6,193.89

11,155.38

233.7s
415.06
760.74
632.70
421.00
410.00

55.40
513.53

2,239.20
902.38

1,164.08
586.38
380.45
135.31

24.68
301.38
229.st

2,068.06
2t.39
46.40

392.90
L,739.25

39.39
922.46
118.58

8t7.23
1,359.20
r,7#.66
1,648.69

200.il
838.51

501,397.33
527,738.74
527,738.74
5r0,389.47
75,550.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
842.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
6,832.99

57,974.94

L,3t2.82
26,036.53

3,195.14
1&609.92
39,119.06
32,468.93

38,L26.72
3,783,76

27,95I.22

Gross Base

Gross Base

415,020.93
4t,760.93
42,737,4L

8,6L2.45

Amount

160.0000
53.0000

262.87s0
.5000

u169.7500

24.0000
176.0000
120.0000
246.0000

.0000
96.0000

(14.0000)

.0000
32.0000

417.0000
24.0000

983.s000
21.0000

192.s000
13,157.7500

265.7500
.0000

70.0000
.0000
.0000

(10.0000)
415.0000

.0000
393.0000

r,720.60
L,L46.43

.00

.00
I4,L07.29

590.34
6,202.30
4,396.82
7,889.t7

350.55
.00

(34e.e2)
2,9+9.92

993.52
15,346.63

997.00
46,193.59

.00

1984.69
393,t23.66

7,399.69
(s8.3e)

.00
3,806.51
1,865.37

.00
L0,768.64

192.31

L0,922.82

536,528.43 Health Ins 298 gass 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single
Health Im 298 Oass 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Single
Heafth Ins 298 Oass 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Workers'Comp
Workers Compensation - General
Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

26,975.L9

9,006.13

83,233.67

9,07L.L0
4,375.L9
1,2L7.83

$133,879.11

22,20r.90
2,5r''5.4L

2,4F'1.M
965.30

$28,153.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Direct Deposits
Alden State Bank
Bancorp Bank

Bank ofAkron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase
Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Evans Bank
Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank

Key Bank
KEY BANK (2)
Key Bank (Formedy FNB)
Lockport Sctrool's FCU

M&T Bank

Navy FCU

Niagara Regional FCU

Niagara's Choice FCU

1,340.4
L,5r''9.7t
4,258.60
7,599.LL

1,427,3L

L,2V.4l
2,449.t
2,255.60
1,194.94

100.00

L2,97L,34

119,863,00

2,966.65
2,723,05

629.74
27,766.L0

L,4@.54
16,93L.76

1,541.36

56,'106.13

3,299.45
1,689,72

39,408.74

Run by Ashley Brethefton on 51212023 9:52:10 AM Page 114 of 115



City of Lockport Pay Day Register
Pav Date Ranse ooJffi; 

f7,i{,,i3PAID on
at

Civil
Total

ln
Female Employees in Pay Batch 53
Hours Hours Gross and Dedudions Gross Base Benefits

BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1,0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used
EDAY - Extra Day
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used
FLSA - FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave wittrout pay

LONG - Longevity Payment
MILI - Military Time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out ofTide OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
PRSU - Personal Used
REG - Regular
REG Pf - Regular Part'nme
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib &
RETRO - Retroactive pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKE - Sick Eamed
SCKU - Sck Used
STIP - Stipend
VACB - Vacation Buy Out
VACE - Vacation Earned
VACU - Vacation Used
Total

56.0000 2,134.78 Imputed Income
192.3750 .00 Federal

1.5m0 .00 RcA
202.7500 6,342.89 Medicare
192.0000 q660.58 New york State
4243400 .OO 457 o/o Deduction
360.0000 10,888.17 457 Flat Dollar Deduction

.0000 517.86 AFTAC POSTTAX
80.0000 .oo AF|-AC PRETA(

.0000 3,898.82 ALLSTATE POS|TAX
56.0000 2,L84.31 Au-srATE PRFTAX

570.0000 20,145.35 Child Support
5.0000 183.46 Child Support - Maine
8.0000 286.29 COLONIAL UFE POSTTM

978.0000 46,796,34 Firefighter Life Ins
178.0000 6,008.60 FSA PRETAX

L3,024.2500 385,773.27 Health Ins 298 Ctass 2 Family280.2500 2605.51 Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single.0000 Z7O,V9 Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family.0000 (37.89) Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single70.0000 .00 Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family.0000 3,806.51 Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single.0000 1,865.37 L&M UFE
1,949.2500 .00 NEW YORK UFE
393.0000 10,833.50 RET ERS LOANS

.OOOO 792.31 RET ERS SEC 414H ARREARS.10.0000 1,549.64 RET pF SEC 414H ARREARS1.+8.5072 .00 Retire ERS Tier g <= g100,000

#Le[ESI!l3l=if;333",
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=95t000
Retire ERS Tier g <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier g j=975,000
Retire pFRS q= 955,000
Retire pFRSTier6 <= g100,000
Retire pFRS-Iie1g j= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=945,000

59,841.93
32,735.L4
7,655.74

25,077.&
6,LLt.L4

11,085.39
233.75
415.06
760.74
632.70
421.00
410.00

55.40
101.67
536,61

2,239.20
902.38

1,164.08
638.12
380.45
13s.31
24.68

301.38
1,953.00

18.14
119.16
392.90

L,741.66
54.93

981.23
74.50

82t.75
1,368.75
L,746.L5
1,565.51

395.52
838.51

5OL,775.00

527,985.78
527,985.79
510,789.26
77,086.77

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
842.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
6,833.01

58,055.52
1,831.13

27,696.W
1,939.90

t8,739.9L
39,LW.Lz
32,446.58
37,L37.L3
7,L63,40

27,95L,27

26,975.19
9,006.13

83,233.67
9,3&.27
4,375.L9
1,217.93

$BE7E

2,787.83
2,673.52

965.30

$30,972.85

Gross Base

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Gross Base

42,894.14
41,355.19
8,579.96

AmountDirect

Health Irs Oass 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Family
Heafth Ins 298 Oass 3 Single
Heallh Ins 298 Oass 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single
Total

Workers'

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

State
Bancorp Bank
Bank ofAkron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
Bank on Buflalo
Chase

Ciase Bank

Chime
Citizens Bank
Comerstone Comm FCU
Evans Bank

Financial Trust FCU
Five Star Bank
Key Bank

KEY BANK (2)
Key Bank (Formerly FNB)
Lockport Sdrool's FCU
M&T Bank
Navy FCU

Niagara Regional FCU
Niagara's Choice FCU

1,429.51

L,792.8L

2,632.29
6,424,45
t,427.3t
1,076.95

2,677.53
2,255,60
1,184.82

100.00
t2,L7t.53

126,r62.88
3,L27.34
1,804.84

676.58
29,738.32

L,767.60

17,575.97

1,470.44
59,897.47
3,317.32
1,636.01

38,793.08

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 5lt6l2123 9:55:16 AM
Page 111 of 112



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons narned'
in this payrcll ale employed solely in ancl harre
actually perbmed the dutb6 of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range 051t2123 - A5125/23

Pay Batch 6ltl23

Gv't

irdkptodbrthe
PAID on

Gross Withholdings and Deductions

Batch Total

Female Employees in Pay Batdr 53

Hours Description

207A Disability - 207A Disability
BERV - Bereavement

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Eamed @ 1.5

CMPU - Complime Used

COVID - CORONA VIRUS HOUR

EDAY - Extra Day

FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without Pay

LONG - Longevity Payment

MIU - MilitaryTin€
OOT - Out of Trde

OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0

OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5

PRSU - Personal Used
REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular PaftTime
REGS - Regular Seasonal

RETRO - Retroactive Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary PartTime
SCKU - Sck Used

STIP - Stipend

VACU - VacaUon Used

Total

Hours Gross Base Benefits
Health Ins 298 Cl6s z Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single

Health Im 298 Oass 3 Family

Heahh Ins 298 Oass 3 Single

Heahfr Irs 298 Oass 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single

Total

Workers'

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

Gross Base

Gross Base

4
42,548.57
38,949.80

8,230.00

160.0000

16.00fi)
212.0000

7.2500
534.7500
.{().0000

176.00(x)

304.0000
.0000

80.0000
.fiDo

s4.fi)00
680.0000
21.0000

L,249.7500
159.5000

12,345.5500

230.0000
62.5000

.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
591.0000

.0000
s/2.0000

L,720.60
s63.32

.00

.00
18,629.46

1,896.00

6,229.34
9,008.22

234.36
.00

3,248.82
1,155.36

27,378.34
763.72

55,562.64
6,108.14

359,449.57
6,684.13

887.50
(s8.3e)

.00
3,806.51
1,865.37

16,836.10
192.3t

12883.83

5/m,045.25

17,575.3000 $540,045.25

Gross
Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare
Nenr York State
457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSMA(
AFLAC PRE-TA(

AU.STATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETA(

Child Support
Child Support - Maine

COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

FSA PRETM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single
L&M UFE
NEW YORK UFE
Pearl Insurance through CSEA

RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS SEC 414H ARREARS

RET PF SEC 414H ARREARS

Retire ERSTier $ q= $100,000
Retire ERSTier g <=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$41000 OT

Retire ERSTier g a=955,000
Retire ERSTier 6 <=$55,000 OT
Retire ERSTier $ <=$75,000
Retire PFRS <- $55,000
Retre pFRSTielg a= 9100,000
Retire pFRSTier6 <= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 5 <=
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <-$45,000

60,'156.86

32,94L,54
7,704.19

25,239.32
7,222.82

10,685.38

233.75
415.06
7@.74
632.70
421.00
410.00

55.40
s36.61

2,239.20
866.99

1,164.08
638.12
380.45
135.31

24.68
301.38
229.5r

1,953.00
18.14

119.16

392.90
1,699.45

97.8r
910.43
7t.28

816.88
1,368.75
r,749.77
1,590.25

t97.@
838.51

504,281.50
531,316.13
531,316.13
5L3,4O7.93

85,857.32
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

842.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

6,833.00
56,648.09

3,260.68
25,636.51

1,892.15
18,600.97
39,106.31
32,502.03
37,688.46

3,750.24
27,95t.L2

26,975.t9
I,ML,52

81,293.49
9,364.27
4,375.L9
r,2t7.83

$L32,267.49

2,666.62
2,557.28

896.35

$5r,.lyJ.u5

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Direct Deoosits Amount

Alden State Bank t,417.5I
Amherst Federal Credit Union 470.M
Bancorp Bank I,5@.Oz
Bank of Akron 2,289.50

BankofAmerica 6,065'50
BANK OF AMERICA (2) 1,508.82

BANK OF AMERICA (4) L,394.78
Bank on Buffalo 2,479.26

Chase 2,255.ffi
Chase Bank 1,289.63

Citizens Bank 11,336.57

Comerstone Comm FCI.J t20,214.27
Ellans Bank 3,007.49
Financial Trust FCU t,742.28
Five Star Bank 756.2I
Key Bank 29,309.10
KEY BANK (2) 2,152.30
Key Bank (Formerly FNB) 18,410.55
Lockport Scfrool's FCU 1,425.58
M&T Bank 59,497.34
Navy FCU 3,692.82
Niagara Regional FCU L,729.95
Niagara's Choice FCU 40,876.45

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 5l3OlZOZ3 9:32:13 AM Page 116 of 117



&TsfftEffis.f,l:
0447 Phillips Rd. Ilur{, Nerv Yolli I.4028 716.778.67,10 wurv.rriagnraceltic.com

Sarah K Lanzo

City Clerk

One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York L4094

June 8, 2023

Dear Ms Lanzo,

On behalf of the Niagara Celtic Heritage Society, lnc., an educational 501(c)3, I

would like to ask permission from the City of Lockport to display a banner in the city. The
location would be in front of the Town & Country Club of Lockport on East Avenue,

Our society's annualfundraiser/outreach event is the Niagara Celtic Heritage
Festival & Highland Games. The Festivalwilltake place on September 16th and 17th at the
Niagara County Fairgrounds (Cornell Cooperative Extension - Niagara). The banner would be
promoting the Festival and the dates. We understand that we will need to update the banner
used in 2022, that will meet your specifications, in terms of size and strength, and will work
with the local company, D & T Graphics, to have that ready by the third week of August, if
granted permission by the City.

lf you have any questions about our organization, please see our website:
www.niasaraceltic.com. lf you have questions about the Festival or the banner, please call me
at7L6,345.0050 or 7L6.778.5730. Thank you for your time,

Sincerely yours,

Beth Ann Banks

Festival Director

Board member, Niagara Celtic Heritage Society, lnc.
'! /:



STATE OF NEW YORK
CITY OF LOCKPORT; COUNTY OF NIAGARA RECEIVED

JUN 05 2023Mark R. Danna
145 Autumnvale Drive
Lockport NY 14094 CITY CLERK OI.FICE

Claimant
NOTICE OF'CLAIM

CITY OF LOCKPORT

TO: THE CITY OF LOCKPORT

1. The post office address of the claimant, MARK R. DANNA, is 145 Autumnvale

Drive, Lockport NY 14094

2. The nature of the claim is that there is a massive oak tree on the north side of my

property, on the City of Lockport Right of Way adjacent to Bob-O-Link Drive. The tree is

incredibly overgrown and limbs are constantly falling into my yard and the street.

Additionally, the tree's roots are so large I cannot grow any grass in the vicinity of the tree.

The tree also constantly sheds debris into my gutters, keeping them clogged at all times.

3. The tree appears to be at the end of its life cycle and is causing damage to my

property with no end in sight.

4. Along with the aforementioned issues, I am fearful that the tree may actually fall

on my house, causing thousands of dollars of damage which will not be covered by my

homeowners insurance as the insurance companies always deny coverage stating it was an

vs

'oAct of God"



THE IJNDERSIGNED therefore presents this Notice of Claim and requests that the

tree be removed as soon as possiblb to prevent firrther properly damage or severe bodily

rnjury.

May 31,2023
Lockport, NY 14094

145 Autumnvale Drive
Lockport, New York 14094
(7t6) 434-4132
mdannalaw@aol.com



ossess I complornt

RECFIVED

f'tAY 3 A2l,23

CITY CTERK OFFICE

May L5, 2023

Re: L6 Alabama Place

Lockport, NY L4094

To Whom lt May Concern,

I am following up from a letter dated June LB,202t that had been provided to the
City of Lockport. Please assess the tree on our property located at 16 Alabama
Place. ln the year 2020, the city cut down a large branch that was dead. ln the
letter dated June 18,202!, there were concerns noted that the tree was dying,
especially where the dead tree limb was cut. Two years later, the entire tree now
appears to be dead. Please contact us at either (7tG) 998-3354 or (716\ 998-3354
to provide an update if the tree will need to be cut down by the city and when the
plans are to do so. We can also be reached via email at: jude2marte@gmail.com

Best, fuv Tru(,' Ar"{-Q-
V'f,EK

arty Jeziorski Judy Jeziors
e.



cDmPnrnl

Travis R. Krupinskl

19 cave Street

Lockport, NY 14094

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Attn: City Clerk

Lockport city hall

1 Lockport Plz

Lockport, NY 14094

Dear City Clerk,

My name is Travis Krupinski. I own the home at 19 Cave Street in the city of Lockport. I have a safety
concern with the tree in frgnt of my house between the sidewalk and the road.

The tree is in terrible shape. lt has broken limbs and branches throughout the entire tree. Many of the
branches have been knocked off during the windstorms. Portions of the tree seem to be dead. . The
roots are very large and are affecting the sidewalk.

Two of the sections of the sidewalk are being raised by the root system. This is dangerous for any
pedestrians when walking on those sections of sidewalk Alsq another section of the sidewalk has very
large crack caused by the root system and presents a danger.

I ask that you consider this particular tree to be taken down for the safety of those that walk on this
stretch of sidewalk and road.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Travis R. Krupinski

716-778-4560

RECEIVED

JUN 0 1 2023



City of Lockpoft Employee Annivensary
Repoft

June

L
Employee Primary Dwartmgnt Date Years

1019 Cole, Danlel T
1120 Prica, Joseph M
1125 Ruchala, Chad E

U86 Sarat Jeffery W

PubllcWorks oGlls/lre
Flre Department 061Lilt996 27
Flre Department 061231t997 26
Flre Department 06/15/1998 25

Cepuchowskl,

1435 Hanis, Andrew D

1436 Poole, David J
1437 Ciliberto-[aubacker, Marissa N

1484 Winsloq Brlan C
1486 Alo<ander, Tyler L

1407 lawson, Robert M

1487 Hanls, Wllhm J

Pollce D€partment

Buildlng Malntenance
Water DistrlbuUon

Water Flltration
Buildlng Inspecton Department
Waste Water Deparlm€nt
Water Dlstrlbution
PublhWorlc

06/30/2016

061251202r
06125l2o2t
061281202r
0610612022

46nu2022
061t312022
0612912022

Total Employees 17

3
2

2
2
1

I
I
1

Run by Mary Pat Holz on OA27n0?316106123 PM Page 1 of I



3

Deputy Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Monday, May 22,2023 9:44 AM
ad min @ godsvoicemin istries.com
'Deputy City Clerk'
RE: [EXTERNAL] 3rd Annual Community in Unity - Saturday August 12 - 12 noon - 6 pm
- Altro Park

Good Morning Terry,

Thank you for the email. I will proceed with the Resolution for the event
/ see that you have the pavilion secured for this event - thank you!

We will need to receive a Certificate of lnsurance naming the City of Lockport as
additional insured prior to your event.

Thank you for your email - this resolution will be reviewed in an upcoming meeting and
we will send you the confirmation following that.

Besl
Sarah Lanzo

Sarah K. Lanzo
City Clerk
Phone: (7161499-6674
Fax: (715) 439-6702
citycle rk@ loc kportny.gov

From: admin@godsvoiceministries.com <adm in @godsvoiceministries.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28,2023 L7:42 AM
To:'Paul Oates' <poates@lockportny.gov>
Cc: sarah@GodsVoiceM inistries.com
Subject: IEXTERNAL] 3rd Annual Community in Unity - Saturday August 12 - 12 noon - 6 pm - Altro Park

Paul, we are planning to do our community outreach - Community in Unity - our 3'd year, on Saturday August L2th this
year.

Can you help me submit the proper documents to get this done?

I appreciate all of your help in years past, and appreciate any help you can provide for us this yearl

1



(

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:Authorize Purchases from FX I nfrastructure Fund

Presented ev, Dell n iS MCNamafa Date submitrca: S I f I 2023
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other{
Please provide to cle* at leost 9 co!s,1!!e!_!!gt prtor to counci! meeting, otherwise request wlll go to Iollowing meeting.

lSummary of Resolution:
I

The Chief Water Treatment
for some project purchases

Plant Operator has requested to use the FX lnfrastructure fund
and infrastructure improvements and new maintenance. A full list

of estimates will be provided on the week of June Sth

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) quotes for services

include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, etc... lf any of this information is a
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

Notes:

For Pharos estimate, costs are in contract NY state contract #pc67243.

Name:Tim RUSSO Date of Approval: $/$/2023



Whereas, the City of Lockport's Water Filtration department has requested that the City pursue
expanded maintenance provisions to improve (1-) turbidity meter systems, (2) generator belts, and (3)

river intake precaution measures; and

Whereas, the Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator has compiled quotes for said services, with
the turbidity costs contained in NY State Contra ct #PC67243 and the remaining items falling under the
existing procurement guidelines; now there fore be it

Resolved, that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby authorizes 526,189.93 to be used in
funding from the H204 capital project (FX lnfrastructure lmprovements) for Hatch, Pen Power Systems,
and Pharos Marine Automatic Power.



8e Riglrt'"

Quotation

Quote Number: 100920804v1
Use quote number at time of order to ensure
that you receive prices quoted

Quote Date: 06/05/2023 Quote Expiratio n: 08/04 / 2023

CITY OF LOCKPORT

WATER DEPT

1 LOCKS PLZ

LOCKPORT, NY 14094-3540

Name: DENNIS MCNAMARA

Phone: (716) 439-6726
Emai l: dmcnamara@lockportny.gov

Customer Account Number : 162953
Customer Quote Reference: NY State Contract #PC67243

Sales Contact: Dominic Attardi Email: dattardi@hach.com Phone:800-227-4224

Hach

PO Box 608
Loveland, CO 80539-0608
Phone: (800l.227-4224
Email: quotes@hach.com

Website: www.hach.com

PRICING QUOTATION

1 ISC+SOO 
Controller, Prognosys, 5x mA Output, 2 digital Sensors, 100-240 VAC,

IUS plug. Standard lead time 10 days.
xv525.99E11551 2 6,048.923,024.46|.

2
lrus
lrpn

Serieso TU5300sc Low Range Laser Turbidimeter with System Check,
Version. Standard lead time 25 days.

LXV445.99.rt!12 2 6,091.603,04s.801

3 lCLlTsc Colorimetric Chlorine Analyzer with Standpipe lnstallation Kit and

lReagents for Free Chlorine
8s72700 2 6,450.sC,,rrt.rtl

+ lCLlTsc Cell Cleaning Kit. Standard lead time 10 days.8573L00 2 41.8C2o.sol

5 lMaintenance Kit for TUs3OOsc and TU5400sc Laser Turbidimeter, with RFtD

lSealed Vials. Standard lead time 5 days.
t-2Y907.97.00002 t 1,585.951,585.951

6 lReplacement Vial for TU5300sc and TU540osc Online Laser Turbidimeter
lstandard lead time 5 davs.

LZY834 2 95.3647.681

TERMS OF SALE

Page I ofZ



Freight: Prepaid By Shipper - Agreement FC,A: Hach's facility

ALL LEAD TIMES ARE ESTIMATED AND NOT GUARANTEED,

All purchases of Hach Company products and/or sewlces are expressly and without limitation subject to Hach Company's Terms & Condlflons of Sale ("Hach TCS,,), lncorporated
hereln by reference and publlshed on Hach Company's webslte at w.hach.com/terms. Hach TCS are contained dlrectly and/or by reference ln Hach's offer, order acknowledgment,

pursuant to Buyer's order. Provisions contalned ln Buyer's purchase documents (including electronic commerce lnterfaces) that materlally alter, add to or subtract

from the provislons of the Hach TCS are not part of the Contract.

weapons, missile technology); and 3). Certificatlon that the goods wlll not be dlverted contrary to U.S. andtor applicable laws ln force in Buyer,s iurlsdlcfion.

ORDERTERMS:
Tems are Subject to Credit Review
ln orderfor Hach to process lhe order as quickly as possible, please provide the following information.
. Complete Billing address.
. Complete Shipping address.
. Part numbers and quantities of items being ordered.
. Please reference the quotation number on your purchase order

lf the order is over $25,000 Hach will also require the following additional information.
. Pricing
. Purchase Order Number

' Freight tems and INCO tem FOB Origin or FCA Shipping Point
. Required delivery date
. Vendor name should specify "Hach Company" with the Loveland address:

o Hach, PO Box 389, Loveland, CO 80539
. Credit tems of payment. Default payment tems are Net 30.
. lndi€te if order needs to ship complete or if it €n ship partial.
. Tax status
. Special invoicing instructions

Sales tax is not included on quote. Appli€ble sales tax will be added to th6 invoice based on the U.S. destination, if applicable provide a Bsale/exemption certificate.
Shipmsnts will be prepaid and added to invoices unless otheMise specified.
Equipment quoted operates with standard U.S. supply voltage.
Hach standard terms and conditions apply to all sles.
Additional terms and conditions apply to orders for seruice partnerships.
Prices do not include delivery of product. Reference attached Freight Charg€ Schedule and Collect Handling Fees.
Standard lead time is 30 days.
This Quote is good for a one time purchase

Virtual and/or on-site training must be scheduled/completed within 30 days of order, or the price will be subject to change.

Sales Contact:

Name:

Title:

Phone:

Email:

Dominic Attardi

Regional Sales Manager

800-227-4224

dattardi@hach.com

Page2 of2



T{AC'{
Be Right'"

HACH COMPANY
Headquarters
P.O. Box 389
5600 Lindbergh Drive

Loveland, CO 80539-0389

Purchase Orders
PO Box 608
Loveland, CO 80539-0608

u.s.A.
Phone: 8OO-2274224
Fax: 970€69-2932
E-Mail: orders@hach.com

quotes@hach.com
techhelp@hach.com

Export
Phone: 970-6693050
Fax: 970461-3939
Email: intl@hach.com

Remittance
2207 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, lL 60693

Wre Transfers
Bank of America
231 S. LaSalle St.
Chicago, lL 60604
Account: 8765602385
Routing (ABA): 071 000039

@

Quotation Addendum WebSite: wvw.hach.com

ADVANTAGES OF WORKING WTH HACH

ADVANTAGES OF SIMPLIFIED SHIPPING AND HANDLING

STANDARD SIMPLIFIED SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES 1' z g, a Pricing Effective 6/3/2023

Total Price of
Merchandise Ordered

Standard
Surface

(Mainland USA)

Second Day
Delivery

(Mainland USA)

Next Day
Delivery

(Mainland USA)

Second Day
Delivery

(Alaska & Hawaii)

Next Day
Delivery

(Alaska & Hawaii)

$0.00 - $49.99 $10.00 $25.01 $46.64 $40.14 $76.30
$50 00 -$149.99 $12.00 $35.37 $66.74 $50.72 $96.42

$150.00 -$349.99 $14.00 $37.35 $76.08 $51.51 $98.85

$350.00 -$649.99 $16.00 $41.84 $83.20 $52.30 $101.27
$650.00 -$949.99 $16.00 $50.69 $104.55 $61.58 $119.19

$950.00 -$1,999.99 $28.00 $59.54 $125.90 $70.86 $137.10

$2,000.00- $3,999.99 $28.00 $73.62 $153.60 $84.76 $164.64
$4,000.00 - $5,999.99 $50.00 $87.69 $181 .30 $98.66 $1 92.1 I
$6,000.00 -$7,999.99 $60.00 $101.39 $209.64 $1 10.51 $213.06

$8,000.00 - $9,999.99 $e0.00 $151.46 $295.96 $162.06 $307.35

Over$10,000
1.0% of Net
OrderValue

1 .8% of Net
OrderValue

2.8% of Net
OrderValue

1 .8% of Net
OrderValue

2.8% ofNet
OrderValue

Collect a

Handling Fee
Effective
6/3/2023

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

$8.00

Shipping &Handling forthePick&Ship Program ischarged oneach shipment release and isbased on thetotat priceofeachshipment release. Shii:ping &Handling charges
are subject to change wihout notice.

Shipping &Handling charg*,and areconsidered t€avy products. DissolvedOrygen Sensors canbedamaged ifexposed totempsbelor/fteezing,causing senlor fiilure. Must
be shipped over night or 2nd day air during the cold weathtr months.

3 Orders shipping to Alaska or Ha/vaii: Additional Shipping & Handling charges may be applied at time of order ffocessing. Seond Day and Next Day deliver is not available to all
destinatims.

4 Hach Company will assess a collect handling fee on orders withcollect shipping terms. This handling fee mvers the additional costs hat Hach Company incurs frorn processing
and managing coll*t shipments.

packaged together in a single €rlon at time of fi nal packaging and shipping.

SALES TAX
Sales Tax is not included in the attaclEd quotdion. Applicade sales and usagetaxes will be added to you invoice, atthe tirne of order, based on U.S. destirationof
goods, unless a valid resale/exemption certificate fq destination sbte is provided to the abo\e address or fax number, atte ntbn of the Tax Dept

w flacfi Sen&e

Prctect yourinvestment & peace of mind
r' A globalpartnerwho understands your

needs
r' Delivers timely, high-quality service you

can trust
r' Provides team of unique experts to help

you maximize instrument uptime
r' Ensure data integrity
r' Maintain operational stability
r' Reduce compliance risk

www. h ach.co m/servi ce-co ntracts

Pick&ShiprM

Pick&Ship* Prcgnm offers a betterway to
keep yoursupplies in stock
r' Convenience ofone purchase orderforthe

entire year
r' Flexibilityto change, cancel orcreate new

orders
/ Savings from locking in prices & lhus

avoiding price surges and rush charges
{ Peace of mind with automatic, reliable

shipmentsjust as you need them

www. Hach.com/p ickandship

Technical Support

Provr'ilesposFs ale in strume ntation a n d
application support

r' Hach's highly skilled Technical
Support staff is dedicated to
you resolve technical issues
during and afterthe sale.

helping
before,

r' Available via phone, e-mail, orlive
online chat at Hach.coml

r' Fastaccesstoanswersat
https://su pporl.hach. com

r' Toll-free phone: 800-227 4224
/ E-mail: techhelp@hach.com

www.Hach.com

Safe & FastDeliverv

r' Receive tracking numbers on yourorder
acknowledgement

/ Hachwill assistwith claims if anorderis
lost or damaged in shipment

Save Z'me- Less Hass/e

No need to set up deliveries for orders or to
schedule pickup
Hach ships orderas product is available, at
no additional charge, when simplified
shipping and handling is used.

Save Monev

/ No additional invoice to process -
save on time and administrative costsr' only pay shipping once, even if
multiple shipments are required



HACI{COMpANY l:j6C0 l..i}ldberqlrt)riv* ltri.)ucx.l8g ll.or.elar:d.Coiora.joS0539 1p970.ir69.305i1 tF97Oe:,g.;tg32 jhar".h.cam

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH COMPANY PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

This documenl seh lorth the Terms & Conditions of Sole for goods
monufoctured ond/or supplied, ond services provided. by Hoch Compony of
Lovelond. Colorodo ("Hoch") ond sold io lhe originol purchoser lhereof
("Buyer"). Unless olherwise specificolly sloted herein, lhe lerm "Hoch"
includes only Hoch Compony ond none of ils offilioles. Unless olherwise
specificolly sloled in o previously-execuied writlen purchose ogreemenl
signed by outhorized representotives of Hoch ond Buyer, these Terms &
Condilions of Sole esloblish lhe rights. obligolions ond remedies of Hoch ond
Buyer which opply lo lhis offer ond ony resulting order or conlrocl for lhe sole
of Hoch's goods ond/orservices {"Producls").

l. APPLICABLE TERMS & CONDITIONS: These Terms & Conditions of Sole
ore conloined directly ond/or by reference in Hoch's offer, order
ocknowledgmenl. ond invoice documenls. The firsl of lhe following och
conslilules on occeplonce of Hoch's otfer ond noi o counteroffer ond creotes o
controcl of sole ("Con'lrocl") in occordonce wilh lhese Terms & Conditions: {i}
Buyer's issuonce of o purchose order document ogoinsl Hoch's offer; (ii)
ocknowledgement of Buyer's order by Hoch; or (iii) commencemenl of ony
performonce by Hoch pursuont lo Buyer's order. Provisions conloined in
Buyer's purchose documenls {including eleclronic commerce inlerfoces) lhol
moteriolly oller, odd lo or sublrocl from the provisions of lhese Terms &
Condiiions of Sole ore nol o port of lhe Conlroct.

2. CANCELLATION: Buyer moy concel goods orders subjecl lo foir chorges
for Hoch's expenses including hondling, inspeclion. reslocking, freighl ond
invoicing chorges os opplicoble, provided lhol Buyer relurns such goods lo
Hoch oi Buyer's expense Wlhin lhirty (30) doys of delivery ond in lhe some
condilion os received. Buyer moy concel service orden on ninety (90) doy's
prior wrillen nolice ond refunds Wll be proroled bosed on lhe durolion ol the
service plon. lnspeclions ond re-insloiemenl fees moy opply upon concellolion
or expirolion of service progroms. Seller moy concel oll or port of ony order
prior lo delivery wilhoul liobilily if the order includes ony Producls thol Seller
determines moy nol comply with export, sofely. locol cerlilicotion, or olher
opplicoble complionce requiremenls.

3. DELIVERY: Delivery will be occomplished FCA Hoch's focilily locoled in
Ames, lowo or Lovelond, Colorodo. Uniled Stoies (lncolerms 2010). Legol title
ond risk of loss or domoge poss 1o Buyer upon lronsfer to the first corrier. Hoch
will use commerciolly reosonoble efforls lo deliver lhe Ploducls otcleled hereilr
within lhe lime specified on lhe foce of lhis Controct or, if no time is specified,
wilhin Hoch's normol leod-time necessory for Hoch lo deliver lhe Producls sold
hereunder. Upon prior ogreemenl Wlh Buyer ond for on oddilionol chorge,
Hoch will deliver lhe Producls on on expediied bosis. Slondord service delivery
hours ore 8 om - 5 pm Mondoy lhrough Fridoy, excluding holidoys.

4. INSPECTION: Buyer will promptly inspecl ond occepl ony Producis
delivered pursuonl lo lhis Conlrocl ofler receipt of such Producls. ln lhe evenl
the Produch do nol conform lo ony opplicoble specilicolions, Buyer will
promptly nolify Hoch of such noncon{ormonce in wriling. Hoch will hove o
reosonoble opportunily lo repoir or reploce lhe nonconlorming product ol ils
oplion. Buyer will be deemed lo hove occepted ony Producls delivered
hereunder ond lo hove wqived ony such nonconformonce in ihe event such o
wrillen nolificolion is not received by Hoch wilhin thirty (30) doys of delivery.

5. PRICES & ORDER SIZES: All prices ore in U.S. dollon ond ore bosed on
delivery os sloled obove. Prices do nol include ony chorges for services such os
insuronce; brokeroge fees; soles, use, inveniory or excise ioxes; imporl or
exporl dulies; speciol finoncing fees; VAT, income or royoliy loxes imposed
oulside the U.S.j consulor fees; speciol permils or licenses; or oiher chorges
imposed upon lhe produclion, sole, distribulion, or delivery of Producls. Buyer
will eilher poy ony ond oll such chorges or provide Hoch wilh occeptoble
exemplion cerlificoles, which obligoiion survives perlormonce under lhis
Conlroct. Hoch reserves lhe right io esloblish minimum order sizes ond will
odvise Buyer occordingly.

6. PAYMENTS: All poymenls musl be mode in U.S. dollors. For lnlernei
orders, lhe purchose price is due of lhe time ond monner sel forth ot
www.hoch.com. Invoices for oll other orders ore due ond poyoble NET 30
DAYS from dole of the invoice wilhoul regord lo deloys for inspeclion or
lronsporlolion, wilh poymenh lo be mode by check to Hoch ol lhe obove
oddress or by wire lronsfer lo lhe occounl sloled on ihe ftonl of Hoch's invoice,
or for cuslomers with no estoblished credit, Hoch moy require cosh or credil

cord poyment in odvonce of delivery. ln ihe eveni poyments ore nol mode or
nol mode in o limely monner, Hoch moy, in oddition io oll olher remedies
provided ol lqw, eiiher: (o) declore Buyer's performonce in breoch ond
lerminole lhis Controct for defoull; (b) withhold fulure shipmenls unlil
delinquenl poyments ore mode; (c) deliver fulure shipmenls on o cosh-wilh-
order or cosh-in-odvonce bosis even ofter the delinquency is cured; (d) chorge
inleresl on lhe delinquency ol o rote of l-1 12% lone ond one holf percenl) per
monlh or lhe moximum role permilled by low. if lower, for eoch month or porl
lhereof of delinquency in poymeni plus opplicoble sloroge chorges ond/or
invenlory corrying chorges; (e) repossess lhe Producls forwhich poymenl hos
nol been mode; (f) recover oll cosls of colleclion including reosonoble
ollorney's fees; or (g) combine ony of lhe obove rights ond remedies os is
proclicoble ond permilled by low. Buyer is prohibiled ftom selting off ony ond
oll monies owed under lhis from ony olher sums, whelher liquidoted ornoi,lhol
ore or moy be due Buyer, which orise oul of o different lronsociion wilh Hoch
or ony ol its offiliotes. Should Buyer's finonciol responsibilily become
unsolisfoclory io Hoch in iis reosonoble discretion. Hoch moyrequire cosh
poymenl or olher securily. lf Buyer foils lo meel lhese requirements, Hoch
moy treot such foilure os reosonoble grounds for repudiolion of lhis Conlroci,
in which cose reosonoble concellolion chorges sholl be due Hoch. Buyer
gronls Hoch o securily inleresl in lhe Producls to secure poymeni in full,
which poymenl releoses the securily inleresl bul only if such poymenls could
noi be considered on ovoidoble lronsfer underihe U.S. Bonkruplcy Code or
olher opplicoble lows. Buyer's insolvency. bonkruptcy, ossignment for lhe
benefil ol credilors, or dissolulion or lerminolion of lhe exislence of Buyer,
constilules o defoull under lhis Conlrocl ond offords Hoch oll lhe remedies of
o secured porly underlhe U.C.C., os well os the remedies sloted obove for
lole poymenl or non-poymenl. See tl20 for further wire lronsfer requiremenls.

7. LIMITED WARRANTY: Hoch wononts lhot Producls sold hereunderwill be
free from defecls in moleriol ond workmonship ond will, when used in
occordonce Wlh lhe monufoclurer's operoting ond moinlenonce inslruclions,
conform lo ony express wrillen worronly perloining to lhe specific goods
purchosed, which for mosl Hoch inslrumenls is for o period of lwelve (12)
monihs from delivery. Hoch wononls thot services furnished hereunder Wll be
free lrom defects in workmonship for o period of ninely {90) doys lrom lhe
complelion of lhe services. Ports provided by Hoch in ihe performonce of
services moy be new or refurbished porls funclioning equivolenl lo new porls.
Any ilorFluilclioning purls lhol ore repolred by Hoch sholl become lhe property
of Hoch. No wononlies ore exlended to consumoble ilems such os. wiihoul
limilolion. reogenls, bolleries, mercury cells, ond lighl bulbs. All olher
guoronlees. wononlles, condilions qnd represenlqllons, ellher express or
lmplied, whelher orislng under ony slolule, lqw, commerciol usqge or
olhenrrlse, including implled wononties ol merchonlobilily ond lilness for q
podlculor purpose, ore hereby excluded. The sole remedy for Products nol
meeling lhis Limited Wononly is replocemeni, credit or refund of the purchose
price. This remedywill not be deemed lo hove foiled of ils essenliol purpose so
long os Hoch is willing to provide such replocement, credil or refund.

8. INDEMNIFICATION: lndemnificoiion opplies lo o porty ond lo such
porty's successors-in-inlerest, ossignees, offilioles. direclors, officers, ond
employees ("lndemnified Porties"). Hoch is responsible for ond Wll defend.
indemnify ond hold hormless the Buyer lndemnified Porlies ogoinsl oll
losses, cloims, expenses or domoges which moy resull lrom occident, injury,
domoge, or deolh due lo Hoch's breoch of lhe Limiled Worronly. Buyer is

responsible for ond will defend, indemnify ond hold hormless lhe Hoch
lndemnified Porties ogoinsl oll losses, cloims, expenses or domoges which
moy result from occidenl, injury. domoge, or deolh due lo negligence, misuse
ormisopplicolionof onygoodsor services,viololionsof low.orlhebreochof ony
provision of lhis Conlroct by lhe Buyer, its offilioles, or lhose employed by,
conlrolledbyorinprivitywilhlhem. Buyer'sworkers'compensolionimmuni.fy,
if ony, does nol preclude or limil ils indemnilicoiion obligolions.

9. PATENT PROTECTION: Subjecl lo oll limitolions ol liobilily provided
herein, Hoch will, Wlh respect lo ony Producls of Hoch's design or monufoclure.
indemnify Buyer from ony ond oll domoges ond cosls os finolly determined by
o courl of compelenl jurisdiciion in ony suil for infringement of ony U.S. potent
(or Europeon potenl for Producls ihol Hoch sells io Buyer for end use in o
member slole of lhe E.U.) lhol hos issued os of lhe delivery dote, solely by
reoson of lhe sole or normol use ol ony Producls sold io Buyer hereunder ond
from reosonoble expenses incurred by Buyer in defense of such suil il Hoch
does nol undertoke lhe defense lhereof. provided lhot Buyer promplly nolifies



Hoch of such suil ond olfers Hoch eilher {i) full ond exclusive conlrol of the
defense of such suit when Producls ol Hoch only ore involved, or {ii) lhe righl
lo porticipoie in the defense of such suil when producls olher thon lhose of
Hoch ore olso involved. Hoch's worronly os lo use potenls only opplies lo
inlringemeni orising solely oul of lhe inherenl operolion of the Producls
occording lo thek opplicolions os envisioned by Hoch's specificoiions. ln cose
the Producls ore in such suil held to conslilute infringemenl ond the use of ihe
Producls is enjoined, Hoch will. ol iis own expense ond ol iis oplion, either
procure lor Buyer the righl 1o conlinue using such Producls or reploce lhem
wilh non-infringing producls, or modify lhem so lhey become non-infringing,
or remove lhe Producls ond refund lhe purchose price (proroied for
deprecioiion) ond lhe lronsportolion cosls lhereof. The foregoing sloles lhe
enlire liobilily of Hoch for poleni infringement by lhe Products. Furlher, lo the
some extenl os sel forth in Hoch's obove obligolion to Buyer, Buyer ogrees lo
defend, indemnify ond hold hormless Hoch for polenl infringemenl reloied lo
(x) ony goods monufoclured lo lhe Buyer's design, {y) services provided in
occordonce with lhe Buyer's inslruclions, or {z) Hoch's Products when used in
combinolion wilh ony olher devices, ports or soflwore nol provided by Hoch
hereunder.

I 0. TRADEMAR KS A N D OTH ER LABELS: Buyer ogrees nol lo re move or oller
ony indicio of monufocluring origin or polenl numbers conioined on orwilhin
lhe Producls, including wilhoul limitolion lhe seriol numbers or lrodemorks
on nomeploles orcosl, molded or mochined componenls,

ll. SOFTWARE AND DATA. All licenses to Hoch's seporotely-provided
sofiwore produch ore subjecl to the seporole soflwore license ogreemenl(s)
occomponying lhe softwore medio ond/or included os on Appendix lo lhese
Terms & Condilions of Sole. Excepl lo the exlent such express licenses conflicl
Wlh lhe remoinder of ihis porogroph, the following olso opplies relolive lo
Hoch's soflwore: Hoch gronls Buyer only o pemonol, non-exclusive license to
occess ond use the soflwore provided by Hoch wilh Products purchosed
hereunder solely os necessory for Buyer lo enioy lhe benefit of lhe Producls. A
portion of lhe softwore moy conloin or consisl of open source soflwore, which
Buyer moy use under ihe lerms ond condilions of lhe specific license under
which lhe open source soflwore is distributed. Buyer ogrees lhol it will be bound
by oll such license ogreemenls. Tille lo softwore remoins wilh the opplicoble
licensor(s). ln conneclion wilh Buyer's use of Producls, Hoch moy obtoin,
receive, or collecl dolo or informolion, including dolo produced by lhe producls.
ln such coses, Buyer gronls Hoch o non-exclusive, worldwide, royolly-free,
perpetuol, non-revocoble license lo use, compile, dislribule, disploy, slore,
process, reproduce, or creole derivolive works of such dolq, or lo qggregqte
such doto for use in on ononymous monner, solely lo fociliiole morkeling, soles
ond R&D oclivities of Hoch ond ils offilioles.

12. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; PRIVACY: "Proprietory tnformolion"
meons ony informotion, lechnicol doto or know-how in wholever form,
whelher documented, conloined in mochine reodoble or physicol componenls,
mosk works or odwork, or oiherwise. which Hoch considers proprielory,
including but not limiled lo service ond moinlenonce monuols. Buyer ond ils
cuslomers, employees ond ogenls will keep confidenliol oll such Proprielory
lnlormolion obloined direclly or indirecily from Hoch ond will nol lronsfer or
disclose il wilhout Hoch's priorwrilien consenl, or use il for lhe monufocture,
procurement, servicing or colibrotion of Products or ony similor producls, or
couse such producls lo be monufoclured, serviced or colibroled by or procured
from ony oiher source, or reproduce or oiherwise opproprioie il. All such
Proprielory lnformolion remoins Hoch's properfy. No righi or license is gronled
lo Buyer or ils cuslomers. employees or ogents, expressly or by implicolion,
wilh respecl io ihe Proprielory lnformolion or ony potenl righl or oiher
proprielory righl of Hoch, excepl for lhe limiled use licenses implied by low.
Hoch will monoge Cuslomer's informolion ond personol dolo in occordonce
wiih ils Privocy Policy, locoied ol hlio://www.hoch.com/orivocvpolicv.

13. CHANGES AND ADDITIONAL CHARGES: Hoch reserves the righl lo moke
design chonges or improvemenls io ony producls of ihe some generol closs os
Producls being delivered hereunder wilhoul liobilily or obligolion lo
incorporole such chonges or improvemenls lo Producis ordered by Buyer
unless ogreed upon in writing before the Producis' delivery dole. Services
which musl be performed os o resull of ony of the following condilions ore
subject lo oddiiionol chorges for lobor, lrovel ond porls: (o) equipmenl
olleroiions nol oulhorized in wiiing by Hoch; (b) domoge resulting from
improper use or hondling, occidenl, neglecl, power surge, or operolion in on
environmenl or monnerin which lhe inslrumenl is nol designed lo operoie or
is nol in occordonce wilh Hoch's operoling monuols; (c) lhe use of porls or
occessories nol provided by Hoch; {d) domoge resulling from ocls of wor,
lerrorism or noture; (e) services oulside stondord business hours; {f) sile

prework nol complete per proposol; or (g) ony repoirs required lo ensure
equipmeni meels monufocturer's specificolions upon oclivolion of o service
ogreemenl.

]4. SITE ACCESS / PREPARATION / WORKER SAFETY / ENVIRONMENTAL
COMPLIANCE: ln connection wilh services provided by Hoch, Buyer ogrees io
permil prompt occess lo equipment. Buyer ossumes full responsibilily to bock-
up or olherwise proleci ih dolo ogoinsl loss, domoge or deslruction before
services ore performed. Buyer is lhe operolor ond in full control of iis premises,
including those oreos where Hoch employees or conlroctors ore performing
service, repoir ond mqinlenonce octivities. Buyer will ensure lhol oll necessory
meosures ore loken f or sofely ond securily of working condilions, siles ond
inslollolions during the performonce of services. Buyer is lhe generolor of ony
resulling wosles, including wilhoui limilolion hozordous wosles. Buyer is solely
responsible lo orronge for lhe disposol of ony wosles ot ils own expense. Buyer
will, ol ils own expense, provide Hoch employees ond conlroctors wo*ing on
Buyer's premises with oll informotion ond lroining required under opplicoble
sofely complionce regulolions ond Buyer's policies. lf ihe inslrumenl lo be
serviced is in o Confined Spoce, os lhol term is defined under OSHA regulolions.
Buyer is solely responsible io moke il ovoiloble to be serviced in on unconfined
spoce. Hoch service lechnicions Wll nol work in Confined Spoces. ln lhe evenl
lhoi o Buyer requires Hoch employees or coniroctors lo ollend sofely or
complionce troining progroms provided by Buyer, Buyer will poy Hoch lhe
stondord hourly rote ond expense reimbunemenl for such troining oltended.
The ollendonce 01 or completion of such iroining does nol creole or expond ony
wononly or obligolion of Hoch ond does nol serve lo oller. omend, limil or
supersede ony port of lhis Controct.

15. LIMITATIONS ON USE: Buyer will nol use ony Producls f or ony purpose
olher thon lhose identified in Hoch's coiologs ond lilerolure os inlended
uses. Unless Hoch hos odvised lhe Buyer in writing, in no evenl will Buyer use
ony Producls in drugs, food odditives, food or cosrnetics. or medicol opplicotions
for humons or onimols. ln no evenl will Buyer use in ony applicolion ony
Producl lhoi requires FDA 510{k) cleoronce unless ond only lo ihe exlenl lhe
Producl hos such cleoronce. Buyer will nol sell, lronsfer, expori or re-export
ony Hoch Producls or lechnology for use in ocliviiies which involve the
design, developmenl, produclion. use or slockpiling of nucleor, chen'ricol or
biologicol weopons or missiles, nor use Hoch Producls or technology in ony
focilily which engoges in oclivities reloling lo such weopons. Unless the "ship-
lo" oddress is in Colifornio, U.S.A.. lhe Producls ore not inlended for sole in
Colifornio ond moy lock morkings required by Colifornio Proposilion 65;
occorclingly, unless Brryer hns ordered Products specifln6 o Colifomio ship-to
oddress, Buyer will nol sell or deliver ony Hoch Products f or use in Colifornio.
Any wononly gronied by Hoch is void if ony goods covered bysuch worronly
ore used for ony purpose noi permilled hereunder.

I6. EXPORT AND IMPORT LICENSES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:
Unless olherwise specified in lhis Conlroct, Buyer is responsible for obloining
ony required exporl or import licenses. Buyer will comply wilh oll lows ond
regulofions opplicoble lo lhe inslollolion or use of oll Producls, including
opplicoble import ond exporl conlrol lows ond regulolions of lhe U.S., E.U. ond
ony olher counlry hoving proper jurisdiclion, ond will obtoin oll necessory
export licenses in conneclion wilh ony subsequent exporl, re-exporl, ironsfer
ond use of oll Producls ond lechnology delivered hereunder. Buyer Wll comply
Wih oll locol, nolionol, ond oiher lows of oll jurisdiclions globolly reloling lo
onli-corruplion, bribery, exlorlion, kickbocks, or similor mollers which ore
opplicoble lo Buyer's business oclivilies in conneclion wiih lhis Controcl,
including bul not limiled to the U.S. Foreign Conupl Proclices Acl ot 1977, os
omended (the "rcPA"). Buyer ogrees lhol no poymenl of money or provision
of onyihing of vqlue will be offered, promised, poid or tronsferred, directly or
indireclly, by ony person or enlily, lo ony governmenl officiol, governmenl
employee, or employee of ony compony owned in port by o governmenl,
polilicol poriy, politicol porty officiol, or condidole for ony governrnenl office or
polilicol porly office lo induce such orgonizolions or penons lo use lheir
oulhorily or influence io obloin or reloin on improper business odvonioge for
Buyer or for Hoch. or which olherwise conslilule or hove lhe purpose or effecl
of public or commerciol bribery, occeplonce of or ocquiescence in exlorlion,
kickbocks or olher unlov#ul or improper meons of obloining business or ony
improper odvonloge. wilh respect io ony of Buyer's oclivilies reloled lo this
Conlrocl. Hoch osks Buyer io "Speok Upl" if owore of ony violotion of low,
regulolion or our Stondords of Conduci ("SOC") in relolion 1o lhis Conlrocl. See
hlio://donoher.com/inleqrilv-ond-complionce ond www.donoherinleqrilv.com
lor o copy of lhe SOC ond for occess to our Helpline portol.

17. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES: Buyer is nol on ogenl or represenlolive of
Hoch ond will nol presenl ilself os such under ony circumslonces unless ond
lo

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH@ PRODUCTS

Confidential - Company Proprietary

2v.2022-11-O7



ihe extenl it hos been forrnolly screened by Hoch's complionce deportment ond
received o seporole duly-oulhodzed letler from Hoch selting forth lhe scope ond
limilolions of such quihorizoiion.

18. FORCE MA..IEURE: Hoch is excused from perlormonce of ils obligolions
under lhis Conlrocl lo lhe extenl coused by octs or omisions lhol ore beyond
ils control of, including bui nol limiled lo Govemmenl emborgoes, blockoges,
seizures or freeze ol ossets, deloys or refusols lo gronl on expori or import
license or lhe suspension or revocotion lhereof, or ony other ocls of ony
Governmenl; fires, floods. severe weoiher condilions, or ony olher ocls of God;
quoronlines; lobor slrikes or lockouls; riols; slrife; insurreclions: civil
disobedience or ocls of criminols or ierrorists; wor; moleriol shortoges or deloys
in deliveries lo Hoch by lhird porlies. ln lhe event of lhe exislence of ony force
mojeure circumslonces, the period of time lor delivery. poymenl terms ond
poymenls under ony lellers of credil will be exlended for o period of lirne equol
lo lhe period of deloy. lf the force mojeure circurruionces exlend for six monlhs,
Hoch moy, ol ih oplion, lerminole lhis Conlrocl wilhoul penolly ond wi'lhoul
being deemed in defoull orin breoch thereof.

19. NON ASSIGNMENT AND WAIVER: Buyer will nol ironsfer or ossign ihis
Conirocl or ony rights or interesls hereunder withoul Hoch's prior wrilten
consent. Foilure of eilher porty to insisl upon slrict performonce of ony
provision of lhis Conlroci, or lo exercise ony righl or privilege conloined herein,
or the woiver of ony breoch of lhe lerms or condilions of this Conlrocl will nol
be conslrued os Jhereofler woiving ony such lerms, condilions. righls, or
privileges, ond ihe some Wll coniinue ond remoin in force ond effecl os if no
woiverhod occuned.

20. FUNDS TRANSFERS (PAYMENTS): Buyer ond Hoch bolh recognize lhol
lhere is o risk of bonking froud when individuols impersonoling o business
demond poymenl under new bonking or moiling inslruclions. To ovoid lhis risk,
Buyer musl verbolly confirm ony new or chonged bonk lronsfer or moiling
instructions by colling Hoch ot +1-970-66T1377 ond speoking wilh Hoch's Credil
Monoger before moiling or lronsfening ony monies using lhe new inslruclions.
Bolh porlies ogree lhol lhey will nol inslitule moiling or bonk lronsfer inslruclion
chonges ond require immediole poymenl under the new inslruclions bul will
insleod provide o ten {10} doy groce period lo verify ony poyment inslruclion
chonges before ony new or oulstonding poyments ore due using the new
inslructions.

21. LIMITATION OF tlABltlTY: None ol lhe Hoch lndemnified Porlies will be
liqble lo qny Buyer lndemnilled Porlies under ony circumslonces lor ony
speciol, lreble, incidenlol or consequenliol domoges, includlng wllhoul
limllolion, domoge lo or loss ol properly olherlhon forlhe Producls purchosed
hereunder; domoges incurred ln lnslollollon, repoir or replocemenl; losl
proflls, revenue or opporlunily; loss ol use; losses resulllng lrom or relqled lo
downlime ol lhe producls or inoccurole meqsuremenls or reporling; lhe cosl
of subslilule producls; or clolms ol ony Buyer lndemnilied Pqrlles' cuslomers
for such domoges, howsoever coused, ond whelher bqsed on wononly,
conltocl, ond/or lod (lncluding negllgence, slrlcl llobilily or olhenivlse). The
lolol llobllity ol the Hoch lndemnilied Porlies orising oul of lhe peilormonce or
nonperlormonce hereunder or Hoch's obllgollons ln connecllon with the
design, monufoclure, sole, dellvery, ond/or use ol Producls wlll in no
clrcumslqnce exceed in lhe oggregole o sum equol lo lwice lhe omounl
ocluolly poid lo Hoch lor Producls dellvered hereunder,

22. APPLICABLE LAW AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION: The conslruclion,
inlerprelolion ond performonce hereof ond oll konsoclions hereunder sholl be
governed by lhe lows of lhe Slole of Colorodo, wilhoul regord lo ils principles
or lows regording conflicis of lows.lf ony provision of this Conlroct violoies
ony Federql, Slote or locol slolules or regulolions of ony counlries hoving
jurisdiclion of lhis ironsoclion, or is illegol for ony reoson, soid provision sholl
be self-deleling withoul offecling lhe volidily of lhe remoining provisions.
Unless olherwise specificolly ogreed upon in writing belween Hoch ond Buyer,
ony dispule reloling lo lhis Conlrocl which is nol resolved by the porlies sholl
be odjudicoled in order of preference by o court of competent jurisdiclion (i) in
lhe Slole of Colorodo, U.S.A. if Buyer hos minimum conlocls wiih Colorodo
ond lhe U.S., (ii) elsewhere in lhe U.S. if Buyer hos minimum conlocls wilh lhe
U.S. bul nol Colorodo, or (iii) in o neutrol locolion if Buyer does not hove
minimum conlocls wilh lhe Uniled Sloles.

23. ENIIRE AGREEMENT, TERM & MODIFICATION: These Terms &
Conditions of Sole conslilule lhe enlire ogreement belween the porlies ond
supersede onyprior ogreemenis or represenlolions, whether orol orwrilien.
Upon lhirly {30) doys prior wriiten notice, Hoch moy. in ils sole discrelion,
elecl lo lerminote onyorderforthe sole of Producls ond provide o pro-roted
refund for ony pre-poymenl of undelivered Products. No chonge lo or
modificolion of lhese Terms & Condilions sholl be binding upon Hoch unless in
o wrillen inslrumenl specificolly referencing ihot il is omending these Terms &
Condilions of Sale ond signed by on oulhorized represenlolive of Hoch. Hoch

rejecls ony oddilionol or inconsislent Terms & Conditions of Sole offered by
Buyer ol ony lime, whelher or nol such terms or condilions moleriolly oller lhe
Terms & Condilions herein ond irrespeclive of Hoch's occeplonce of Buyer's
order for lhe described goods ond services.

24. APPENDICES: lf checked. the following Appendices ore oitoched
hereto ond incorporoled by reference inlo lhese Terms & Condilions of
Sole:

C CLAROS SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR HACH@ PRODUCTS

Confidential - Company Proprietary

v.2022-11-07



Date of Proposal: 05/1812023 Proposal #: 22C8-A904-JRF
Proposal Urgency: Critical to Operation

Customer: City of Lockport Water Dept.-Filtration Plant
220 Summit Street
Lockpoft, NY 14094
(716) 433-1647

Customer #:
Attn:

63537
Dennis McNamara (DMCNAMARA@LOCKPORTNY. cOV)

Thank you for allowing Penn Power Systems the opportunity to quote your service needs. In
regard to our recent service technician's report, the following is recommended:

1O7OKW DETROIT - SUMMIT STREET
Additional work is recommended to remove and replace the serpentine belt due to
wear(stretching), also replace all 4 air filters due to age(2009) and condition.

Total Price: $2,850.80

Total price includes all parts, labor, and travel expenses to complete the above recommendations.
Price excludes the following, applicable taxes, inbound or outbound freight, diognostics, core
charges (pending manufactures inspection), or major castings and hard parts unless otherwise
expressly defined in the above recommendations.

The above proposal is an estimate of costs. Actual costs may vary depending upon work scope
definition. This quote is valid for 30 days. Penn Power Systems Standard Terms and Conditions
apply. All work is to be performed during standard business hours of Monday through Friday
7am to 5 pm.

To proceed with these recommendations, please forward a Purchase Order or Credit Card and
this signed proposal to the below contact. We appreciate this opportunity to serve you.

Best Regards,

Jim R Fox
350 Bailey Avenue
Buffalo, NY 14210
P:716-822-0051

Accepted by: PO# Date:



Phqros Morina
Automotic
g {t: $ a i Qu a {i n, {; {o 6,r [.5 o iit r i tt n.s

Pharos Marine Automatic Power (Louisiana), lnc.

198 Technology Lane

Gray, Louisiana 70359

Phone : + 1.985 .223.8700

wvw.automaticpower.com sales@automaticpower.com

PHAR0S MARINE AUTOMATTC P0WER (L0UtSIANA), tNC. tS PLEASED T0 QUOTE THE F0LLOW|NG:

QUOTATION

QUOTATION #: 4230597. R1

Date: 511612023

Pages: 2

SALESMAN

Renard "Rob" Robinson

rob@automaticpower.com

Customer

Address

Name

Subject

LOCKPORT CANAL FALLS

LOCKPORT NEW YORK

DENNIS MCNAIVARA

PHAROS MARINE AUTOMATIC POWER OEM REPLACEMENT PARTS

ITEM QTY PART NO DESCRIPTION UNIT EXTEND

1 CSKIDW-XXX

PMAPI CLASS C SKID ASSI\4EBLY, ALUMINUM WITH TOCMBLE LID BATTERY

BOX, 4FT STANCHION PEDESTAL, MODEL FA249 LANTERN WPIVIAPI

STABRITE 1X4 WHITE FLASHER, 12VOLT/2OWATT SOLAR PANEL WALUI/
BMCKET, APB-12/1 1O BATTERY, EXTERNAL PHOTOCELL FOR DAY/NIGHT

0PERATI0N / l\,lARlNE SHIPBOARD CABLING, C0NNECTORS, USCG

APPROVED ZONE CLASS C / FLASH CODE / RANGE TO BE CONFIRMED AT

ORDER PLACEMENT

$3,250.00 $3,250.00

2 1 FA249DC-LED-XXX

PHAROS IVARINE AUT0IiIATIC POWER lil0DEL FA-249-DC MARINE LANTERN

TO INCLUDE LEXAN 155I\,1M WHITE LENS, PMAPI AIVI-14 STABRITE

ELECTRONICS W 1X4 WHITE LED ARRAY, SEALED EXTERNAL PHOTOCELL 1O

3OVOLT DC INPUT UNIT TO BE PROGMMMED AS PER CUSTOIVER REOUEST

$1,750.00 s1,750.00

2 8084 0154-WFL

PHAROS IVARINE AUTOIVATIC POWER MODEL STABRITE LED FLASHER, AM.
14, 1O-3OVDC INPUT MNGE, 1X4 WHITE LED ARRAY, INTERNAL SOLAR

CHARGER REGULATOR, REVERSE POLARITY PROTECTION, STAINLESS

IVOUNTING BRACKET, I\,1EETS USCG 33CFR66 & 33CFR 67 AS INSTALLED IN

PMAPI LANTERNS AND APPLICATI0N, FLASHER PRoGRAMt\4lNG T0 BE

CONFIRi/ED AT ORDER PLACEMENT

$895.00 $1,790.00

4 1 9001 0317
PHAR0S IVARINE AUTOI\ilATlC POWER LANTERN PARTS / EXTERNAL

PHOTOCELL, BLACK, 3/4" THREADED SEALED BODY WITH 2 WIRE LEAD
$85.00 $85.00

2 4065 3505

PMAPI MODEL APB 12l110 BATTERY, AGM TECHNOLOGY, HIGH

ENERGY OUTPUT, SEALED, MAINTENANCE FREE, SEALED EPOXY

COATED INTERNALLY THREADED CONNECTIONS, AMP HOUR RATES

(110Ah@ c/100 , 105Ah@c/20), OPTIMAL TEMP MNGE (-40F -
+140F), CHARGE VOLTAGE SETTINGS (2.3-2.43vpc)

I OAT/STANDBY l) 23-2 )Avne\

$375.00 $750.00

6 1 4022 0139 + 8010 1285

PMAPI MODEL SLP-1212C1D2 ASSY TO INCLUDE 12VOLT, 12WATT

SOLAR PANEL, ALUMINUIV BRACKET TO MOUNT ON STAND, 6FOOT

OF CABLING, CABLE GLAND, GLAND SEALING RING, FULLY

ASSEMBLIED.

$225.00 $225.00

1 PACKING MATERIALS FOR PACKING SHIPIVENT, PALLETIZING $175.00 TBD

NOTES: N/A

LEAD CURRENT LEAD TIME IS 2-4 WEEKS ARO

TERIVS CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE 1OO% PRE-PAYMENT TBD

SHIPPING & HANDLING
PP& A - ESTIMATED SHIPPING & HANDLINC CAN BE QUOTED AT

CUSTOMERS REOUESTED
PP&A

Due to the current state of manufacturing limitations, global supply chain variations and shipping/transit issues, PMAPI can only give a best guess estimate on lead times. We
will do eveMhing possible to provide said order after submittal of a PO/Payment terms/ Commercially correct order has been established to procceed with any order and its

requirements.

Sub - Total (Less Fees, Taxes, Duties, Tarifs, Freight, efc unless othertise noted above) $7,850.00

Rev.0 Page 1 of 2



Phorosfflorin"@
Autrmqlic Power
{i to6a{ Qta{ity, g lo ha{' S o6tt.hns

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Pharos Marine Automatic Power, lnc. reseryes the right to re-quote should quantity, urgency of delivery, freight terms, or description and/or
content of the equipment quoted herein change in any way. Should any of these circumstances occur, Pharos Marine Automatic Power, lnc.
will not be bound to honor the price(s) we have bid in this quotation. All items are subject to prior sale. Availability/Shipping date is at time of
quotation and may be different at the time an order is placed. PMAPI will not be liable for any damages or penalties/late charges due to late

shipment unless agreed to in writing at the time the order is placed.

Customer is responsible for all applicable taxes

lf I can be of any further assistance on this offering, please contact me at +'l-985-223-8700 and refer to
A230597.R

Ouote : 1

Warranty:
.Pharos Marine Automatic Power lnc. warrants for a period of one year after shipment that the equipmentor material of its manufacture is free

e**$
H*!lr*p@

Fdydbylene t'hrlgrthn Euqs

@,P^ c
ftHlr*lilif,

Regards,

Renard "Rob" Robinson

Pharos Marine Automatic Power, lnc.

Service Manager, / Technical Sales, North America & Gulf of Mexico

i

&

AAm Am€rltan Associatlon
of Port Authorities a

IALA,dr.n(. !t ih tod rt<!n!&. rn. ard*c$, til:..b.riQ d *. *!irl !r{es @uurovatr g "6

HPMAH Quotation #: A230597.R1 lndustrial Member of lnternational Association of Lighthouse Authorities

SHIPPING IERMS DELIVERY PAYMENT IERMS VALIDITY

E -WU| trl (UUilrgsUU paU^9U,'

an/ ohinnod f.^m D[rADl SEE TERMS ABOVE SEE TERMS ABOVE 30 Days

Rev.0 Page2of 2



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Dennis McNamara

"Tim Russo"

FW: [EXTERNAL] PMAPI QUOTES 4230558 LOCKPORT NEW YORK - NAVAID EQUIPMENT QUOTE
Thursday, June 8,2023 2:47ittPM
imaoe001.ong
A230558.R1 REPLACEMENT ATN PARTS.pdf

HiTim,

Here is the last quote,

I need item # 3 at 5895 each total = 51,790

I need item #5 at 5375 each 1e161 = $750

I need item #6at5225 each total =5225

I need item # 4 at S85 each ,o1s; = $85

Item # 7 5175

Grand total = 53,025

This is for intake light in Niagara River

This is also proprietary.

Thanks

Dennis

From: Renard Robinson <rrobinson @a utomaticpower.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7,20231:59 PM

To: Dennis McN a mara <dmcnamara @ lockportny.gov>

SubJect: RE: [EXTERNAL] PMAPI QUOTES 4230558 LOCKPORT NEW YORK - NAVAID EQUIPMENT

QUOTE

Dennis -
Please see attached guote for our offerings.
We have not stock in 6volt solar panels and batteries and have gotten lead times of 6-8 weeks. Due

to time frame of your needs I am offering you our l.2volt native equipment which we can produce in

a shorter lead time.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks



City of Lockport Trial Balance Listing
Through 061t2123

Detail Balance Sheet Listing
Exclude Rollup Account

Acmunt Account

Fund H2O4 - Active, EX Infia. Improyem€nts
1200.13 Cash M&TCheckinq

3914 Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance

Fund Expenses

Fund H204 - Ariive, EX Infra, Improvements Totals
Grand Totals

Balance Forward

80,930.93
(83,6s2.97)

2,722.O4

MTD Debits Mm Credits Fn.lind

80,930.93
(83,6s2.en

2,722.04

Prior Year
MTfl Ralanre

rtg,695.67
(108,203.36)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Run byTim Russo on 06/1212023 10:27159 AM Page I of 1



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: NYSLRS PenSiOn RepOfting

Presented tv'Tim RUSSO
1o"."

submitted: 61112023

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pledse provlde to clerk ot leost I cd!e!S!e!_!!g! prior to Counci! meetlng. otherwise rcquest u,ill go to lollowing meeting.

All elected or appointed employees who do not use a time sheet but are in the NYSLRS
retirement system need to have an annual resolution to establish reportable work days and
hours. This resolution does so for the 2023 year. There is only one current applicable
employee.

Summary of Resolution

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) time sheet submissions, (2) drafted form , (3) resolution

purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, ema
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: x

include all backup this information isetc,.. any

Cl e rk/ Le g a l/ F i n a nce Ap proval :
Notes:

lo"'"
Name:Tim RUSSO of Approval,61512023



(s

Deputv City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

See below

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Wednesday, June 7, 202311:03 AM
'Deputy City Clerk'
FW: [EXTERNAL] RE:City Resolution Request Process
2nd Public Hearing - Lockport Micro 2021 Legal Notice - DRAFT.docx; 2nd public

Hearing - Lockport Micro 2021 - Resolution - DRAFT.docx;2nd public Hearing -
Lockport CARES Legal Notice - DMFT.docx; 2nd Public Hearing - Lockport CARES -
Resolution - DRAFT.docx; Lockport CARES -Designation of Labor Standards Officer
Resolution - DRAFT.docx

From: Chuck Bell <cbell@harrisonplacestudio.com>
Sent: Thursday, June t,2023 3:57 PM

To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov; 'Heather Peck' <hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City Resolution Request Process

Fli Sarah,

l've attached 3 draft resolutions and 2 corresponding notices for your review/consideration. They are as follows:

Resolution and notice for the paper calling for the second public hearing for the open microenterprise program.
Our hope would be to get this on the agenda for June 14th, so the hearing could be held June 28th (see
highlighted date/time)
Resolution and notice for the paper calling for the second public hearing for the open CARES Act program.
Similarly hoping for the 14th and 28th

Resolution naming Heather the Labor Standards Officer for the open CARES Act program. lf this could make it on
the agenda for the 14th, that would be great

This is a lot to throw at you, so please let me know if you have any questions or want to talk through any of this. l'll start
filling out the form for each resolution too.

Thank you!
Chuck

Chuck Bell, President
the Harrison Studio
P.O. Box 473
Lockport, NY 14095

716.462.6600 (Office)
716.228.5439 (Cell)

a

a

o

1

Email : cbell@harrisonplacestudio.com



From: citvclerk(o lockportnv.gov <citvclerk@lockportnv.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June L,20232:57 PM

To: Chuck Bell<cbell@harrisonplacestudio.com>;'Heather Peck'<hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City Resolution Request Process

G ood afte rnoon eve ryone!

Thanks for the introduction Heather - I appreciate the opportunityl
Nice to meet you as well Chuck - please know that I am glad to provide whatever
suppott I can.

I was actually thinking that - I appreciate the use of the form, but know that for fhose
who have the knowledge and understanding of writing resolutions (and/or writing
drafts! ) that is VERY much appreciated!

I look forward to working with you - and willpass along the below information for the
next meeting to be placeholders on the agenda!

Please feel free to "nudge" me if there is anything that / miss- all in the process of
learning!

Try and stay cool today!

Besf,
Sarah

From: Chuck Bell <cbell@harrisonplacestudio.com>

Sent:Thursday,June L,2023 2:01 PM

To: Heather Peck <hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org>; citvclerk@lockportnv.sov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] RE: City Resolution Request Process

Thank you for the introduction, Heather.

Sarah, it's nice to meet you. l'll be sending over two requests in the next few days to call for second public hearings for
ongoing CDBG projects/programs, and one that appoints Heather as the Labor Standards Officer for the CDBG project

with the Dale (replacing Brian in the role). l'll fill out the form for each and also provide draft resolutions for your

considerations.

Please don't hesitate to call or email with any questions (or if l've screwed anything up).

Thanks!
Chuck

Chuck Bell, President
the Harrison Studio

2



P.O. Box 473
Lockport, NY 14095

716.462.6600 (Office)
716.228.5439 (Cell)

Email: cbell@hgrrisonplacestudiq.com

From: Heather Peck <hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 7,2023 1:55 pM

To: Chuck Bell <cbell(@harrisonplacestudio.com>; citvclerk@lockportny.eov
Subject: Fw: City Resolution Request process

Good afternoon Sarah and Chuck,

Sarah - I am writing to connect (and to introduce you) to Chuck Bell of the Harrison Studio. The
GLDC partners with the Harrison Studio, an economic development consulting firm, on several grant
programs including the M icroenterprise Program, CARES Act, and others. As you know, as part of
the requirements for those programs, the state requires us to conduct public hearings, pass
resolutions, etc. and there a few that will need to placed on the council 's agenda for their

be greatly appreciated.

Chuck - per our conversation earlier today, I am passing along the city's new resotution request
worksheet. Please see accompanying instructions in the email below.

Thank you both. Please let me know if I can be of assistance.

Best,
Heather Peck

Hewth^e'r ts. ?ex*t
President/CE'O
Greater Lockport Development Corporation
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094
716-525-0620
h Peck@lockpo rtdevelopm ent.org

From: bsmithlPlockportnv.sov <bslnith@lockportnv.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17,2O23 3:37 pM

To: Heather Peck <hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org>; 'Grace platt' <grace@logkportJnainstreet.cgm>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Resolution Request process

FYI

From: M ichelle Roman <romanforlockport@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 76,2023 7:35 pM

To: Jason Dool <idool@logkportnv. >; Timothy Russo <trusso@lgckportnv.sov>; City Clerk

3



CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to discuss the implementation
of the City of Lockport Microenterprise Program that received Community Development Block
Grant ("CDBG") funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (the ooOCR"),

and

WHEREAS, the Lockport Common Council is required to hold a public hearing to
consider citizen comments regarding implementation of the program, be it

RESOLVED, that apublic hearing be held 6 T.ffid#g;120e$, at 5.#Fiih. at City Hall,
One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York, before the City of Lockport Common Council, whereat
all interested parties shall be heard regarding the CDBG program, and be if further

RESOLVED, that at least eight (8) days' notice of such hearing shall be given by the
City Clerk by the due posting thereof on the City's website and by publishing such notice at least
once in the official newspaper of the City.



Legal Notice of Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING

Office of Community Renewal Grant Program

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the City of Lockport Common Council will hold a public
hearing atCity Hall, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York on June 28,2023 at6:30 p.m. to
discuss the implementation of the City of Lockport Microenterprise Program that received
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding from the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (Project #663ME985-21). The CDBG program is administered by the New
York State Offrce of Community Renewal (OCR), and provides resources to eligible local
governments for housing, economic development, public facilities, public infrastructure, and
planning activities, with the principal purpose of benefitting low/moderate income persons.
Comments related to the effectiveness of administration of the CDBG program will also be
received at this time. The hearing facility is handicapped accessible. Written comments are
invited and canbe submitted by emailing to hpeck@.lockportdevelopment.org using the subject
line "Public Hearing". Written comments must be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 28,
2023.



Legal Notice of Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING

Office of Community Renewal Grant Program

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the City of Lockport Common Council will hold a public
hearing at City Hall, One Locks Plaza,Lockport, New York on June 28,20D3 at 5:30 p.m. to
discuss the implementation of the City of Lockport Microenterprise Program that received
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding from the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (Project #663ME985-21). The CDBG program is administered by the New
York State Office of Community Renewal (OCR), and provides resources to eligible local
governments for housing, economic development, public facilities, public infrastructure, and
planning activities, with the principal purpose of benefitting lodmoderate income persons.
Comments related to the effectiveness of administration of the CDBG program will also be
received at this time. The hearing facility is handicapped accessible. Written comments are
invited and can be submitted by emailing to hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org using the subject
line "Public Hearing". Written comments must be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 28,
2023.



Legal Notice of Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING

Office of Community Renewal Grant Program

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the City of Lockport Common Council will hold a public
hearing at City Hall, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York on June 28,2023 at 6:30 p.m. to
discuss the implementation of the City of Lockport CARES Business Restoration Fund and a
public facilities project for The Dale Association, Inc. that received Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (Project
#663CVPF24-21). The CDBG program is administered by the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (OCR), and provides resources to eligible local governments for housing,
economic development, public facilities, public infrastructure, and planning activities, with the
principal purpose of benefitting low/moderate income persons. Comments related to the
effectiveness of administration of the business restoration fund and the public facilities project
will also be received at this time. The hearing facility is handicapped accessible. Written
comments are invited and can be submitted by emailing to hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org
using the subject line "Public Hearing-CARES". Written comments must be submitted no later
than 4:00 p.m. on June 28, 2023.



7

CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

WHERBAS, The City of Lockport received Community Development Block (CDBG)
funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (Project No. 663CVPF24-2I)
to implement the City of Lockport CARES Business Restoration Fund (the "Program") and to
provide public facilities funding to assist The Dale Association, Inc. (the "Public Facilities
Project"), and

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to discuss the implementation
of the Program and the Public Facilities Project, and

WHEREAS' the Lockport Common Council is required to hold a public hearing to
consider citizen comments regarding implementation of the Program and the Public Facilities
Project, be it

RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on June 28,2,023, at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall,
One Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York, before the City of Lockport Common Council, whereat
all interested parties shall be heard regarding the Program and the Public Facilities Project, and
be if further

RESOLVED, that at least eight (8) days' notice of such hearing shall be given by the
City Clerk by the due posting thereof on the City's website and by publishing such notice at least
once in the official newspaper of the City.



Legal Notice of Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING

Office of Community Renewal Grant Program

PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the City of Lockport Common Council will hold a public
hearing at City Hall, One Locks Plaza,Lockport, New York on iune 28,2023 at 5:30 p.m. to
discuss the implementation of the City of Lockport CARES Business Restoration Fund and a
public facilities project for The Dale Association, Inc. that received Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) funding from the New York State Offrce of Community Renewal (Project
#663CVPF24-21). The CDBG program is administered by the New York State Office of
Community Renewal (OCR), and provides resources to eligible local governments for housing,
economic development, public facilities, public infrastructure, and planning activities, with the
principal purpose of benefitting low/moderate income persons. Comments related to the
effectiveness of administration of the business restoration fund and the public facilities project
will also be received at this time. The hearing facility is handicapped accessible. Written
comments are invited and can be submitted by emailing to hpeck@lockportdevelopment.org
using the subject line "Public Hearing-CARES". Written comments must be submitted no later
than 4:00 p.m. on June 28, 2023.



g

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING LABOR STANDARDS OFFICER IN CONNECTION WITH
COMMI-INITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PUBLIC FACILITIES FI.INDING

WHEREAS, The City of Lockport received Community Development Block (CDBG)
funding from the New York State Office of Community Renewal (Project No. 663CVPF24-21)
to provide public facilities funding to assist The Dale Association, Inc. (the "Public Facilities
Project"), and

WHEREAS' the City of Lockport entered into a Grant Agreement with the Greater
Lockport Development Corporation ("GLDC") which provides for implementation of the CDBG
funding and the Public Facilities Project by GLDC, and

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport Common Council wishes to designate a Labor Standards
Officer to oversee the labor portion of the implementation of the Public Facilities Project, and

BE IT RESOLVED, that Heather Peck, President and CEO of the GLDC, is hereby
appointed and designated as the Labor Standards Officer for the Public Facilities Project.



1

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Description: Budget Amendment to lncrease police presence

Presented ev, M oyor/Cou nci I Date submitteo: $/J 112023
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Pteaseprcvlde to Clel* teastg_cdtend,grddti prloi C.ouncll meetlng. OthenAise rcquest will go tolollowlng meetlng,

Summary of Resolution:

Due to the decaying status of vehicle safety in the City, the Mayor and Council wish to
present an option to increase overtime this summer for police oversight and presence.

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution, (2) Contingency printout.

order, quotes, mlnutes, emails, etc... any thls informatlon k
be released publlcally, please denote check ln thls lleldr

Funds available to

Name:Tim RUSSO of Approvar:61512023



WHEREAS, the City of Lockport is committed to ensuring the safety and well-being of its residents and

visitors; and

WHEREAS, there has been an observed increase in speeding, failure to comply with stop signs and red

lights, and the unauthorized use of off-road vehicles within the city limits; and

WHEREAS, it is imperative to take immediate action to address these traffic-related concerns and

promote a safer environment for all community members;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the City Council of Lockport that the Lockport Police Department

(LPD) shall assign additional officers to strategic locations, including high-traffic areas, intersections

prone to violations, and areas identified as hotspots for off-road vehicle activities to better enforce

traffic laws, issue citations, and educate the public on the importance of adhering to traffic regulations;

and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the LPD is encouraged to collaborate with other relevant city

departments, such as Public Works and Engineering, to identify and implement traffic-calming measures

where appropriate, such as speed bumps and signage; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the FY 2023 General Fund operating budget is amended as

follows:

Expenditures

Decrease

A.L900.54775

lncrease

A.3120.51100

Contingency

Overtime

S2o,ooo

$2o,oo0



City of Lockport
Budget Pedormance Repoft

rncrude *",,,,?Tlll,l?: ljrljilfi ,"'zu:*:

Account Account Description
Adopted

Budget
Budget

Amendmenb
Amended Current Month

Transadions
YTDYTD

EXPENSE

Department 1900 - Spechl ltems
54775 Contingenry

Department 19OO - Specbl ltems Totals

H(PENSE TOTALS

Fund A - General Fund Totals

REVENUE TOTAIS

EPENSE TOTALS

Fund A - Gencral Fund Totals

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

E(PENSE TOTALS

Gnnd Totals

Encumbrances Transactions

.00

.00

Budget - YTD o/o usedl
Transactions Rec'd

.00 606,834.00
678,537.00 (71,

.00

678,537.00

.00

678,537.O0

606,834.00

(71,703.00) 606,834.00

606,834.00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

0

Oo/o

.00.00

.00.00

606,834.00 0o/o

.00

.00 606,834.00 0o/o

.00 +++

.00 +++

Run by Tim Russo on 06105/2023 tl:42:L7 AM
Page 1 of 1



lo

Crry on'Locrconr
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094
(716) 439-6631
E-mail: trusso@lockportny.gov

TIM RUSSO
Director of Finance

- FINANCAL OPINION MEMO -

To: Mayor and Common Council
From: Timothy Russo, Director of Finance
Date:616/2023

Regarding: Personnel Title Amendment in Water Distribution
Data Used in Determination: New World Personnel Data, Budget Data
Other Parties Consulted / Referenced / Involved in Determination: Public Works Supervisor

The Public Works Supervisor in charge of Water Distribution has requested that an upcoming
vacant position, a Water Maintenance Worker (AFSCME 5-3, budgeted at $38,702) be amended to
an FIEO position (AFSCME 8-1, to be budgeted as $38,396) to better fit the needs of the department.

Said amendment would produce a minor net savings in the depaftment, assuming a new
employee on single health coverage takes the position. Note that in the long term, this action would
produce net costs, as the top step ofthe Water Maintenance Worker is$45,279 while the HEO maxes
outas$48,055,adifference of$2,775 (whichincreasestoslightlyover$3kwithFICAandretirement
costs).

Due to the minor difference this action would produce to the budget, the associated resolution
will only amend the personnel detail and not the budget.

Thank you,

_._?-?
Z?,,'//Za_
Tim Russo
Finance Director



il

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Description:Authorize Use of Parks Revitalization Fund

Presented ev'COUnCil Date submitteu: $/l 1 12023

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other./

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Please provlde to Cle* at leost 9 ct1!gg!gg3!aW prtot ta Counctt meetlng, Otherwlse rcquesl sill go to lollowlng meeting.

lSummarV 
of Resolution:

I

Council has requested that
baseballfield. Total size if
City of Lockport' lettering.

a new banner be designed and printed for the improved outwater
5'by 550'and willfeature local landmarks and a Welcome to the

(1) three quotes (from least expensive to most), (2) budget printout of H206, (3)
authorizations from H2O6

Explanation of Attachments:

Include all bacftup order,purdrase quotes, rtetc...meeting emalls,mlnutes, any
reteasedbe adenote lncheck thlspleasepubllcally, field:

Funds available to use. Resolution required to authorize use of funds from the capital
account. Quotes collected to fulfill procurement policy.

Notes:

Name:Tim RUSSO Date of Approval: $/$ 12023



Whereas, Resolution 04072L.8 established a Park Revitalization Program (H206) in the Capital

Budget; and

Whereas, the City has compiled three quotes for the design and printing of a banner for the
fence at the Outwater Park baseballfield and has recommended to move forward with the lowest

bidder; now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby approves of the Mayor to enter into

a contract, with Signworks Sportswear for a total of 56,485.55 and utilize funds in the H206 capital

project.



H206 Park Revitaliration Fund - Resolutions and Authorizations
Resolution

o42t27.to
050521.10

050521.16

050521.17

051921.13

06762L.13

061627.13

07072t.13
07072L.13

070721.L3

07072t.r3
87821.7

90t2t.tt
90r2t.Lt
90L2t.tL
90121.1!
102027.15

tto3zt.9
!LO32\.9
71322.26

022223.4

032223.1r

Description
Steel Roof Little Loop Building Outwater

Softball Field Renovation
Tennis Court Renovation and Re-Surfacing (Altro park)

Swimming pool Shed Roof Repair
Fence Crown Outwater

Asphalt for Outwater and Dolan
Fence Upgrades for Outwater and Dolan

4 lifeguard chairs
pool repairs
pool pump

pool vacuum

Skate park

Concrete parco Flooring
Community pool

Rodgers Park Skating Area
Bollard posts in Kibler and Grossi

Flagpoles

lda Fritz Park Repairs
Handicap Access to Dolan park

Pickelball equipment
Chemical Controller

Outwater Park Field lmprovements

Vendor
Granzow Construction

Rich Sport Field lnc. and Batavia Turf
AstroTurf Corporation
Granzow Construction

BSN Sports

ln-House

Woodsmith Fence Corp.

Amazon

Modern Surface Solutions
Moley Magnetics

Hammerhead
Lockport Community Services lnc

Palladino Concrete

Various
Various

Reliance Foundry

Misc
Granzow Construction

Misc

Misc
William L Watson Co.

City of Lockport General Fund

TOTAL USED

Amount Authorized

3!,509.74
18,580.00

3s,275.00
1,6s9.89

868.1,0

33,500.00
' 70,400.00

2,880.00

5,629.00

!,724.49

2,290.50

10,000.00

5,300.00

12,s00.00
15,500.00

2,215.75

s,000.00
3,480.74
s,700.00

r,397.95

5,640.00

10,548.00

224,599.L6

Amount Paid

S 31,509.2a

s 10,860.74

$ ss,zzs.oo
$ r,ssg.ag

S ses.ro
s 37,282.!6

S ro,+oo.oo

S z,soo.oo

S r,aoo.oo

s 1,724.49

S 2,G30.90

s 10,000.00

S o,soo.oo

Remaining Funds

7,719.26

2,217.84

80.00

3,829.00

(340.40)

12,500.00

15,500.00

1,397.9s

6,640.00

61,091.65

s
s
$

s

s

s
$

2,2t5.75
s,000.00
3,480.74

5,700.00

10,549.00

163,507.51

s
s

s
s

5

s
s
s
s

s

s

s

s

s
s
s
s
s
s

s

s
s
s

TOTALBUDGETED S

Remaining Unauthorized $

275,000.00

50,400.84



City of Lockport Budget Pe#ormance Repoft
Life-to-Date to 06105 123

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted

Budget

Budget

Amendments

Amenc€d Current Month

Transactions

YTD YTD Budget - YTD o/o Uxd/
Account Account

Fund Hfi!6 - Adiye, FY 2021 Parks Revital.
REVENUE

Department 7110 - Parks

32801 Intefund Revenue

32801.A Interfund Revenue From General Fund

32801 - Interfund Revenue Totals

Department 7110 - Parks Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSE

Department 7110 - Parks

52490 Capibl Improvemenb - Expense

59000 InterfundTransferTo
59000.A IntertundTransferToGeneral

59000 - Intefund Transfer To Totals

Departrnent 7110 - Parks Totals

EXPENSE TOTATS

Fund H2o6 - Ac{lvef FY 2021 Parks R€vital. Totals

REVENUE TOTALS

E{PENSE TOTALS

Gnnd Totals

REVFNUE TOTAI.S

E(pENSE TOTALS

Budget

.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

$0.00 .$275,000.00 $275,000.00

$0.00 $275,000.00 $275,000.00

$0.00 $27s,000.00 $27s,000.c0

Encumbrances Transactions Transactions ReCd

.00 .00 275,000.00 .00 100

$0.00 $0.00 $27s,000.00 $0.00 100o/o

$0.00 $0.00 $27s,000.00 $0.00 I00o/o

$0.00 $275,000.00 $0.00 100%

20,869.20 t64,659.46

10,548.00

78,923.34 70

.00 100

$L75,207.46 $78,923.34 710/o

$0.00 $20,869.20 $175,207.46 $78,923.34 71o/o

$0.00

20,869.20 78,923.34

Fund Hm6 - Active, FY 2021 parks Revital. Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($20,869.20) $99,792.s4 ($78,923.34)

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

$0.00 $27s,000.00 $27s,00c00

.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

.00 271000.00 27s,000.00

275,000.00

t75,207.46

20,869.20

275,000.00

175,207.46 78,923.34

$0.00 ($20,869.20) $99,792.s4 (578,923.34)

264,452.00

10,548.00

275,000.00

275,000.00

264,45LCO

10,54&00

275,00C.00

275,00C.00

1000/o

7lo/o

1000/o

7Lo/o

GrandTotals@ 9c,00

Run byTim Russo on 0610512023 11:25:24AM Page 1 of 1



Matt Alix's Signworks lnc.
6263 S. Transit Rd. Lockport, NY 14094
matt@signworkssportswear.com
Lockport - 7 1 6-636-7 446
EIN #:42-1618023

http ://www.sig nworkssportswea r. com

Quote 4071
100 Mesh Banner

SALES REP INFO
Tom Lawniczak

Outside Sales Manager
tom@signworkssportswear.com

OUOTE DATE
06/05/2023

oubre exptRy onrs
07105t2023

TERMS
50/50

I
I
I

I

ORDERED BY
City Of Lockport
160 Vine St.
Lockport, NY 14094

CONTACT INFO

Tim Russo
trusso@lockportny.gov

# ITEM QTY UOM U.pRtCE TOTAL(EXCL.TAX) TAXABLE

1 2200-Banners
New Design
Mesh Banner for Fence at Outwater Baseball park
Welcome to The City of Lockport
incorporate Local Landmarks into Design

Width: 6600 lnches
Height 60 lnches

1 Each $6,485.55 $6,485.55 Y

Subtotal:
Sales Tax (0%):

Total:

$6,485.55

$6,485.55
$0

SIGNATURE:

PRINTED ON MON, 05 JUN 2023 09:53:12 -0400 By TL CREATED By TL

DATE;

111



QUOTE FOR Gity Of Lockpod, Outwater Park Baseball Fence Banner

D&T Graphics lnc.

6707 Lincoln Ave
Mon-Fri9-5

Lockport, NY 14094

(716) 478-0269

lnfo@DandTgraphics. com

To

City Of Lockport - Tim Russo

Email: trusso@lockportny. gov

Quote Date:511612023

Customer Account #: 2469

TERMS: Net 30

pTo

City Of Lockport - Tim Russo

Email: trusso@lockportny.gov

PO Number: Order Date: Daie Order Due: Delivery Method

Work Order A - Signs - Outwater Baseball Fence Banners

WIDTH UNITS FINISHING Other EACH TOTALCOLOR HEIGHTNEM DESCRIPTION

2 $3,850.00 $z,zoo.oo5 550 Sq FeetMesh banner

Art Charges

Setup Fees:
Sub Total:

$o.oo

$o.oo
$7,700.00

Aging Payments Order Total:

Sales Tax:
Shipping/Handling:

Amount Due:

Paym

Balance Due

0-30

31-60
61-90

Over 90

Total

$135.00

$0.00
$45.00

$0.00

$180.00

Date Method Amount

$7,700.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,700.00

$0.00

$7,700.00

INVOICE NOTES

I have reviewed the above information and found it to be conect and free from

any errors, I confirm that the quantities, shirt styles, and other information on

this form are correct. I also agree to pay the amount listed as the Balance
Signature:

Due of the order.

Thank you for your business.....Go B//s/

6/2/2023 2:22 PM Pagel d1



From:
IO:

Subjectr
Datel
Attachments:

3G Sions

Tim Russo

[EXTERNAL] RE: City of Lockpot - Baseball Field Banner Creation
Monday, June 5, 2023 9:54:06 AM

imaoe001.png

Good Morning

I can do that!

We would prefer to have these in 25-50 ft sections for ease of design and manufacturing ... not to
mention it would be easier to put up at this size.

Our normal price on this project would be $13,750 + design time

But with the size of this project, we would be able to do 59,750 design included as long as we are
supplied with the pictures you would want to use for this project.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You!

Bobby G.

3G Signs LLC o Sticker Monkey LLC

office: 7 L6-632'S|G N (7446)

roll Free: 7 L6-877 -g-MON KEY (666539)

Cel l/rext: 7 L6-864-0642
Email: bob@3gsigns.com

Web: www.3gsigns.com o www.stickermonkey.com

2860 Niagara Falls Blvd o Amherst, NY L4228
Shop Hours: Monday-Friday 9:15 - 5:45

From: Tim Russo <trusso@lockportny.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:31 AM

To: 3G Signs <3g@3gsigns.com>

Subject: City of Lockport - Baseball Field Banner Creation

Good morning,

My name is Tim Russo, and l'm the finance director with the City of Lockport. We are looking into
having a 5' x 550' mesh banner to go on the fence at the Outwater baseball park that would say

"Welcome to the City of Lockport" in the center and have some local landmarks on the sides.


